Education should help people

Realize mental growth instead of pursuing outside lures; V
Ering broad vision instead of being restricted in narrow mind, Ad
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Adhers to independence and reason instead of looking for standard amwvers; K n:d;n' {%‘] o
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Understand diverse differences instead of subjecting oneself to tolerance,
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Adream Foundation (Basic Contact Infermation)

Address: Mo.5 Building Elack 5, Building A, Ma.1 16 Elbo Road, Pudong District, Shanghai
Poatcoda: 201203

Contact Talaphone: D21-6858 7100 021-6858 0732

E-mail Address: sarviced@adream org

Wabsite: weew.adream.org

Sarvica hotline of Volca of TeacharaAQd: 400-0038-B62

Official WaChat: FL 5 3F5R

Helping children grow up with
confidence,empathy and dignity.
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EMPOWERMENT

LOOKING INTO THE FUTURE

EE Adream's concarns

Education is not only about geing ta class, taking tests, and graduating,
Education should aguip childran with -

Indepandent and Innovative Lhml-:mg

A balanced perzonality and adaptakility

A dhverge gat of values and & tolarant attitude

In the face of rapidly developing technology, we are less and less cartain abowt the future
Education nesds to help children build -
Ability e ook into and embrace the futurs

Scores are not the only criterion of educational success
Truth-sesking, compassionate and dream-chasing children
Play an asstential role in building a confident, deliberate and respectable future for China

W care about competency-based education and help children look ahead

Because we believe that education can drive societal progress ’T ’T
1 1



EEI Adream’s Solutions
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We provide kids with a competency-based education system integrated with hardware and software,
It irvcludes:

“Bdream Curriculun?” , which integrates into local curnculums and serves as our core edusational con-
tent; “Sdream Centers” | special classrooms designed to facilitate childrer” & education; Adream
Guides” | abraining program b help teachers develop their skills; and "Adream Box® | an online support
platiorm for beachers,
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Adraam Guida

Adream’s Goals for 2020
WMake a bright future possible for the children—To benefit ten millien students and teachers
Make Adream heard in China <Ta lead in Ching's competancy-based education

Make China heard across the warld — To becorme an internatienally influsntial charitable sducation
arganization.

Devoted to Competency-based Education

The develspment of competency-based education is based on the concept of holistic education and
theory of comstructivist learning. Its origing ara similar to ideas in traditional Chinese culture and educa-
tion, The goal of competency-based education is not to completely change the fundamental essence of
a student, but to create a place where students can connect with society and the unknown, as well az to
offar new possibilities for intaractive exploration.

I srder b bring up compagssionabe, ruth-seeking dreamers and help children study bow 1o appraach
the unknown, Adream has focused on thres aspects in creating core competencies.

Truth-seeking: Choice and Thinking:
Compassion: Perception and Connactedness,
Draam-chasing: Exploration and Action.

EEI Why Invest in the Adream Foundation?

The most transparent Information disclosure: Adream was the first charitable foundation in China to
publish itz annual reports according to transparency standards sat for publicly traded companies.
From 2011-2014, Adream was continuausly hailed by Forbeas [China) as "China's Mast Transparent
Charitable Foundation” In 2018, Adream was also lauded as "China's Most Transparent Charitable
Foundation” by Jismian Mews.

Professional Program Management: Adream's management team 5 comprised of managers and
professicnals from commercial organizations who have brought highly-effective, commercialized
management tools inte the workflow of charity service system of competency-based education of
Adream Center. In April 2017, we received 1509001:2018 certification,

Efficient and Effective Teams: Tha foundation has exigted for B years, and its axpendibure for charita-
ble programs hag increased 231-fold, In 3076, per-capita efficiency rating of Adream's full-time
employess reachad RME 1.34 million.

Dedicated Objectives: We stick to improving charity service systam of compstency-based education
of &dream Center to promate the development of competency-based education in China. We believe a
wide-reaching, accessible, and interactive network is the most affective way to bring about change.

Sustainable Operational Support: Adream provides up te five years of sperational support and super-
vigion for our program schools. We beliave Adream Centers are only a starting paint. What's mora
important is that, your donations can sustainably, effectively promote change, and help children
realize thair dreams.

Measurable results: Adream has set guantifiable assessment targets for imternal management and
the construction, cperation, course training, and curriculum implementation of Adream Centers, This
azsaszment system allows our supporters to learn about our performance, strategy, achievament, and
migtakes and to put forwarnd targeted suggastions for improvemant.

Program Results of Adream Foundation

Since the establishment in 2008, we have raised over RME 4200000000, Gur compatancy-bazsed
education system hag covered over 3,000,000 teachers and students in 2,556 schools, providing train-
ing %o 83,2894 teachers. In 2016, over B38.000 people supported Adream through their donations,
anakling us to build 448 new Adream Cantars, In the same year, a total of 26,202 teachears were involved
in Adream Curiculum, and around 500,000 course-bours were taught during the spring and fall
samasters.
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(305 2017 Message from the President

Empowerment
— Looking into the Future

Yaars later, when facing his grandzon, the old man whao lived in tha
Ural mountaing would racall the afternoomn long-age whan he and hia
father ruahed into the cave and met with the last Meamderthal

From the battlafield defeat a hundred thousand years age to the
sweaping across the continent seventy thousand years age, our an-
cestors spent thirty thousand years restoring and recovering physi-
cally and peychologically and regaining strength, Meanwhile, thay had
some differant things, such as the paintings on theair walls and the
simpla but effective languages, In other words, when facing with op-
ponents with strenger muscle and more advanced brain, our Homo
sapiens ancestors had stronger abstract thinking and the power of
dreams,

Asg history turned into legends, legends turned into myth, Based on belief in certain story or meaningful subject,
Ialg-._'r Eroups ol peraprle wiho bhad never known each other before met and workea l;-:g-._'r[hl,-.r. [STR] L[] Ing Eities with thou-
sands of residents and Empire of over one hunared million people From Homo :jﬂpll_-.l'l.'j'flr g1 ourmey Ut ol Africato
today” & forays into space, seventy thousand vears just passed away, This is but the bink of an eye when compared
o millions of PEars of evalutionany hi.-,"._::-l:,,'_ BUT when The P‘ﬂ:klng man cast s bore cluk Towars The eavens, It had
already become a spaceship by the time it fall on the ground. The power of dreams propels humanity forward like a
hurncanes

We are supposed 1o 56t our foot in the present and ook into the future, That is the exclusive power of our dreams,
and the connection bebwesn the present and the future,

Alter tTha 19Th CEntliny, the troubles that pr E.".'i{t-l.lﬁl:,' pl::f;l.n"_.d ALMARITY LIS Tamine, wiar, and disease have 500wy
come under contral, We' ve started to pursue an end to death and chase after ultimate happiness ag human, We
hawe Begun to evolve into saint,

Whan VE and AR have |_||*_.§1|..||'| | 7] ||'|I:¢E|3|t|: the dirtiual with The radal world:

Whan Artificial Intelligance hag bacome masters and even can create superbly high-caliber works of art;

WWhen we Rave begun 1o use gene Technology 1o modify ourselves and our next generation;

Data-izm has become the dominant way of thinking. Then will humanity's purposs just become “aata provider™?

But on the path to becoming saint, we are increasingly hesistant, Faced with exponential growth in science and
technology, it ks difficult to say that we're prepared, especially when we see some of our current responsss

When Trl,lrr||_| BeEcare the pew Prasident af the United States, trade [ atectioni s |¢g’a|r1|,-.|j 'L 3,"._|¢r'|E:I:I1;

When the United I'{ll'lgdn:_lm witthd rasy fram the Eiur opean Lnion decidadly, it SIEN aled The complete collapss af the
YaltaSystem;

Whan 1515 velled out DABH, the Pandora’s Box of Middle East was opensd ance more;

MNoah's &rk of the globalisation is increasingly fealing that “Winter is Coming” , and these who ware ance silenced
and forgotten are already trying to quit this game

It was the best of times, it was the worst of times. [Twas the epoch of belief, it was the epach of incredulity. We had
everything before us, we had nothing before us, We were all going direct to Heaven, we were all going direct the
otner wany” Even to this day, Dickens’ passage carries great strength,
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Will cur future be better? Whare lies the value of hurmanity?

Severty thousand years ago, Homo sapiens faced & similar situation, Should we travel north and walk away from
this familiar land? Our ancestors empowered themealves through practical action, and came up with the answer,

Az we face the changes of today, empowering hurnanity is once again our anly option.

We nead to ampower the amallest individual. This means that every person can follow their heart and take respomn-
gikility for themselves; evaryone can discover problems for thamzelves, and solve tham; sveryone can cooparate
with others and have a tolerant attitude, Ernpowarmeant iz connected to freedom and rights, It' & connected to all of
uE,

“"How do we lat childran look into the futura? This iz the problam Adream has basn thinking abouwt, and trying to
golve. Empowearmeant is the answear we' va come up with after nine years of arduous afforts in compatancy-bazed
education.

How to look into the future, and what kind of future one looks into = these guestions are not about other peopla,
they are about yourself, From the baginning, Adream has wanted to help pesple who help themasleas, not to simply
aid those in need, and svan lass to give pity and charty to the weak. We want to put smpowering people at cur core,
help self-motivated and kindness-zeaking people cast off envirenmeanial bindings and offer them enlightenmant
and a halping hand.

We' re ampowering schools = using 8 standardized construction process, we let every school participate in the con-
atruction of thair Adrearm Center without waiting for it to be miraculously donated. In these 9 years, the foundation
and schoals have built a tetal of 2,556 Adream Canters, In 20716, we finished constructing 448 new Adream Can-
ters. Imonly 27 days we can have an Adrearm Centar built anywhere in China, Qiye Zhang, former director of Educa-
tiom Bureau of Huining County, Gansu province, once gaid: “From the momeant | made contact with Adream until
riowi, the biggest influence this team and their programs have had on me is this; Adream has changed me and | will
riever again think of mysalf as a government official, | will start to think of ryzself as an education woerker, taking
the ideals of education along with me every step of the way, and feeling a sense of responsibility Like never bafora”
It was under his impetus that this naticnal-lavel impoverished county took part inthe co-construction and with
funding of Adream Center, and brought Adream Curriculum into the county’ s five-year compulsony education da-
velopment plans for tha first time, changing their role frorm beneficianes to innovators. Just as Director Qiye Zhang
gaid, "As long as | remain a government official, | will use my sdministrative abilities to push forsard Adream pro-
grams, like convaning meeatings, superising inspections, making plans integrating the programs into the county
curriculum, carrying cut assessments and whatever else within my ability, &fter | ratire, if it is possible, | want to
continue to help Adraam as a velunteer”

Ve are empowering education woerkears = Every summer, dozens of Adream Coach teams made up of Adream
teachars, corporatevalunteers, and university students valunteers go to different parts of the country to empower
teachers to make the first contact with Adream Curriculum. These teachers will join the next year” s Adream Coach
Team to ampawer the new teachers,

Owar the past seven years, 2,337 voluntears from diverse backgrounds and experiences have teamed up 303
groups and empowearad more than 43,300 frontline teachars, Among these, the exparience of Feng Xu, a rural
teacher in Guivang, made mea recognize the power of empowerment. I the summer of 2011, Feng Xu, who attended
the voluntear teacher program of Adream Coach in Liping county, Guizhou province, took the same car with me by
chance, During ouwr sixk-hour trip along that rocky path, Bin Hu and | came to know that M u was thinking about
quitting his job. Howevar, thiz shared voluntesar teacher experience gave Mr. ¥Xu some faith in Adream, and restored
aome af his faith in the role of teachers, Since the end of 2011, at firet, he was the sols teacher in his school taupht
Adrearn Curriculum im one class and Later half of the school teachers followed hiz steps, with Adream Curriculum
covering every class in the school, In January 2012, Mr, ¥, his achoal’ s principal, and other core teaachers formed
the "Adrearm Coach Team of Mo, 8 Primary School, Xiaohe District, Guiyang city®, which devoted itsalf to promoting
Adream Curriculum, The team had independently raized maney to host dozens of large-scale training and
axchange avents in many education districts in Guizhouw, Mr, $u described the change in himzealf and his colleagues
as such: Sadraam has never asked us to do this. We are simply inspired by Adream and are willing to dedicate our-
galves to such public service, Besides, we have also improved ourself in practice and can offer better service for
our colleagues and studemta. While carrying out our mission, we enjoy a full sense of job satisfaction and find that
weork is full of pleasure, We take pride in teaching and education, and our life is full with surprises and expectations
ayery day” There are already 155 Teacher Salona like this, which are set up voluntarily to prorote the developmeant

of Adream Curriculum across the country.

Wa ghould all the more empower the leaders of tormorraw= Toeday, students in the first Adream Center in a Tibetan
ragion can not only make costumes out of old materials in their Adream Curriculum and display them in their own
fashion shows, and they can alse compete to represent their group to air their opinions and dekate with others.
Last year, students in Barkam Town, Sichuan, participated im Adream Curriculum named *Going Far Away™ , whera
they attended a study tour te Beijing during the surmmer holiday and got the chance to sell their local specialty
gocds, After the trip they wrote us a letter donated 1,000 yuar attained from selling specialty goods to the founda-
tiomn,

We also want to explore how we can use aducation to empower regions = 'We utilise high-guality competan-
cy-based education produets to usher in breakthrough of thinking, expansion of vision &nd innovative ideas, allow-
ing for cooparation and progress between external and internal driving forces. So that targeted povarty alleviation
and targeted ampowarment can ke integrated organically Education is the best way to invast in the futwre. Snlby by
using aducation to awakan people’ & inner etrength can we bring real change. By December 2018, Adraam had
already built 704 Adrearn Centars in 123 national-lavel impoverished counties, making up more than 30% of total
Adream Centars,

Education iz nat enly the concern of some departmant or some pergon, it concarns evaryene, Adream has bean
gradually exploring the 4F cross-boundary cooperation model, enabling governmant, private anterprize, society,
and gchools to work together, and empower each other: Govermmenta provide funding to purchase and support tha
construction of Adream Centers and exploration of competency-based education; schoclz apen their doors and let
Adraam empower thaeir teachers and principals, and participate in creating a new educational modal; Private an-
tarprize donate funds and provide valunteers, as well as bring the latest tachnologies and knowledgs into Adraam
Centers to let children senze and look inta the future,

Thiz kind of cress-boundary alliancs bacomes & code of love, and a way for people to ampower sach ather, On thiag
ehared path, we ara not alans,

Thinking back, my initial desire was to give students financial assistance, and today it has already bacome compe-
tency-based sducation products and services network covering over 2,000 schools across the countny At the be-
ginning of social entreprensurship, one person was a team. While in 2006, cver 3,000 volurtesrs, B40,000 institu-
tignal and anline donore, and more than B0,000 teachers ware connected both online and offline, Some donars
have become fundraisers, some volunteers have become full-time colleagues, and some directors have become
Adream supervisers. We might be beneficiaries arvictims of Ching' = education system, but wea definitely den’ t
choose to be passive chaervers! Wa hope paople who entertain ideas to chamnpe education in China join us by fres
cooparation and shared result to contribute their strength to competency-based education for the childran,

Lastly | want to share somathing a colleague posted in his WeChat moments: After | came to the foundation, | have
exparienced the most goodwills in this world, And one of our donors stands out as a caning and funny person,
whose nama is Chao An. At various times, we recaived his donations invarying amounts = BME 500, 1,000, 3,000
and he always attached many loving and funmy notes”

“To Adreamers - do your best, please! Thanks,"

“Happy mew yaar! Adreamars, wish you the besgt!®

“Happy April Fools'Day, Dear Adrearmers"

“Giving you a gift an my own 30th Birthd ay!”

“Double 12 = Shap alittle less, give mare love!”

“Buying a kindle is mot as pood as donating a kindla”

Dwear children, if you" re feeling lost or confused, dan’ t lose hope and don' t fear. There are rmany funmy and carng
people like Chao &n i thiz world who are silently watching and euppoarting you.

Thank youw ta all of our dear donors for ampowearing Adraarm.

Balisve in love, the best form of ampowarment. % r 2 V%’

President
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Core Unpaid Volunteers
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Vice Chairpersan of the Course Assessmant and Teacker Development Committen,
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Vice=Chalrparaon of tha lnvestmant Mas agament Commitee
Zrand Consultant

Dirachor of Valunlesrs in ShanEnen

Garg Voluntaer Coarginatar

Core Voluniteer in Ehanzhen

Gore Voeluritaer i Shanzhen

Specially-iwited Expert for the Teackher Developrrent Acadeamy

EIEI 2106 Work Summary
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34.754.025.08
MB Total Funds Raised in 2016

MNumber of Newly Constructed
Adream Centers in 2018

76,120,122 51

Tatal Charifable
Expenditures in 2016

ol

Mumber of Mon-Profit
Organizations Supporied

Mumber of Spacial
Funds in 2016

1,340,000 rwe

Par-Capita Efficiancy of

ZIEE Full-Tima Staff

Schools Served in 2016

Mumber of Teacher
Training Hedd in 2016

MWumber of Teachar
Training Held in 2018

Mumbser of Teachers and Students
Benefitted from Adream
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(99 Major Events in 2016
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Banquet for Daewers
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0 “Compalarsy -k | Ed e, il s Eveluion™ S04 5 Annus]
Rapart Reloase Conferenca (Baijrmg)

1 Thee Brdl Adresn Cup Natsonal Sobeal-baeed Curmculum Design
Compation and Avsdews: Syessalum

1 Wessite of Adream Curtiaulum Aasaanch & Divalopmoant
InEtitate cama chline

1 Al Ciarreeulum Guidebaok (2018 Esivian) Pilsssed

01 Adreas 5 U Lab Educetion lessvation Program Started

1 Mlaw Bauces  Amakian ambas sador to
Chinm visited fdream I

3 Preparing for I208007:20156 Quality
Maraganmant Byl auttanticatian

O Development and treining of Admeam 4
taarm it Mount Mogas
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O Adremm Coach Plan inrbates
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O Women Delagation of Talsansse
Kugminlasg wisited Admam

Tha first phvamo of Huodul Charity
Sarvices Workshop was laune hed

O "Adream SEED Plan® left to gtudy at
Hervard University
O “Deoing Far Rewuy™ curficulum event

‘wWak lmunched, and a trtal of 18 teame
BNt aft
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O SD8C Taikang Trest Ca., Lid
Anleased &draam Mo charitabla
TFuEl

SURISTRERA O Puticped i ha0charty

Day" istiutad by Tencant Charfty
HEEFA SRR —

(2 RAan the “Love Slimnce™ charity
58 MVIDE WDrKE hop

0 Purticipabied in the sub-feeum e
Shanghal Gth Pulsdic Charity
Parinors Doy

0 Ol ol tha Tirst Pesdivars &f
charitable crpmnization ard public
fundraising gualification from tho
Shanghai gersmmmant

D Partickpated inthe Mon-Publio
Feustdation Duvalopmest Famim

Futums ksteratiorel Education i ali e
01 Jeintly Heabid "Vales Co-cri- x &
whian” Development Forum
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EEI 2016 Financial Summary

To make Adrear's financial situation in #2016 easier to be understood, wa have made the
following simplified takle from our audited financial reports.

2016 Important Financial Indicators (Units are in Chinese Renminbi)

2015 2018 Growth Rate
Tetal Funds Risised ncluding Service Mevanus) 82,504, 440,51 4,754,025.08 %
Irwestment Antma® 4080071 1,20,470.70 g
@ther Revenus #9,304.58 164, 488.85 A%
Total Expenditurne #2,127,61043 3,225,484,81 %
Tetal Program Experditurns S7667.530.88 TH120,122.51 1%
Adream Cantar Conatroction 18,212, 501.08 17150,002.57 %
Adream Canter Operation 12,352,304.57 1771 5.066.48 A%
Adream Library Comatrection #00.00 600,00 0%
@ine Foundation Parks Program #9,208.20 47710 52%
Specisl Funds** 4.950,075.47

@ther Limited Expanditures v+ 8,501,642.48 16,852, 584,81 1%
Administrative Expenses 1TEETO5 4.519,232.38 87%
Furdraining Expanses 1,4k, 0058 2.588,110.04 W%
Mat hrnate at Year's Endl 112,607710.89 145,124,218.61 10%
Brojact Sperding as % of Total 82.80% 146% A%
Administrative Expenses nz % of Totsl £37% 5.45% 5%
Oparsting Capital Autic s AL 178 A%
Ber Capits Efficiency of Full-Time Staff reese 1,242 550,20 1,342,366.21 %

Hotss=

# | P BT PR TLSPrl P RlOUTEd by The £oebT e, ared 0=ty the d g oded parT of earings is comsidered In 200E, e sold o relaties by sealler
pErlizn of aur mreaslract band, so ke resalrra=L cslurm e relaliey v U we caoulals ard al pmar cen e el iroa=e fa e salos ituees fem
ror-aops i aneskx wizod 5f HW'H 3 570000, snd tha tofsl resadrrank rebarmis e 3008 weern WS H & F80 006

== |, 1016, aur foundation set o ard apsreied & btel f § spszial funae They included the Fret Respenes Soec il Fand, Charky Partrer Day
Program. Seoam e Crarit Spaecisl Fusd, One Wingow Fublk Charty Spcial Fand, Youth Saccer specisl Special Charty Fani, e=d the Ten On Foot
Bpeedil Ebi i Fated,

=i Gyt i lnd anpscona g e by iracbuded RME 1,500,000 for e WIS eyeterm, RMB 2,718,000 for the Fusdu pragram, RS 240 00 far
Sdranrm Carmanr , B0 H 4817000 for Ees 55 Charsy Dey pragras, AE 1047000 for Adeeam SEE0 Plarn, and AKE 1,785 400 for mateeo] dara -
thare

ke Ot g Capd o] raihy 15 oabyulaied o5 ard-pf-year m el AT Tala rod divd ded by area el 33te] sapa rditunes This lod kb the sy mber of
pR i The ST fioaRh SUNTER B0ETET 056 WITHoWl EaTerra] S0 aTins g, Sosa rding 50 | Pemarional poeserliond, & oedio of 1 ar Sighas indisans &
alikbe ardd ke thy Fnare el et Tha rete dea peed 3018 beceuss Uee laundalian nereased raralrenLin s panet one.

seans Prr capka stficien oy of full-tme smplepses e caleslebes an: the s rasl batel sependiiures divicsd by e sum ber of ful-Sime smlsyees at
har-gnd, whiob nolid e S Fall-t me e pioyees oF the frusdaticn s § B fall-teme s ploywes of Drfvahn ros-5nos ks e

Administrative Expenses Summary

In 2076, administrative expenses totalesd approximately RMB 4,530,000, 5.45% of total
axpandilures. In 2016, we brought in new management and T talents, Because of this, our
administrative spending ratio was highar than that in the previous yeare.

The five highest-paid employees in 2016 were:

Marma Posttian Anrnual Salary
Sangmus PAk Pragncierd E449,995.20
Eiin HU Secretary Gereral by A R
Yuiim CHEN Devalapmant Maragar of IT Dapartment R YT
Grmia ZHU Deputy Secratary-leneral 26011885

Peng XIE Directer of tha Gorriodom Operstions Deparbment F15.845,25
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Breakdown of administrative expenses for 2016:
Catagory Amaunt (RMBE) o of Total
Errgloyes Bemuneratione 3.950,800.20 8%
Dty Administrative Expenses (Travel, Lodging; Food) DL ITIAE 5.7E%
faff Training wnd Team Development Faae 75,454,50 L6E%
IT Bygtem Amortization 23,036.0% 0.51%
Oiffice Supplies, Rant, Depreciation Cost, Asset Depreciation, 180400 28 i
Provigion for Impairmant and Citber Expenses
Tetal 4,530, 232.56 100,00
0.51%
4
2%
E% W Ereplrpse Bemunaratipng
8 Ofhice Supplies Rl Dapracialion Cost, Al Depreciation,
Provizlon far Imgei e et snd Other Exzenaes
B Duly byt Eapasass
0 Sttt Training ard Teamn Devslaprresss Faes
88% 8 5IT Syutem Arsoetization
Mo administrative expenses will be drawn from donations designated for projects, All the administrative expens-
es of the foundation are paid by administrative and long-term fund reserves, which consist of founding capital,
donations designated for sdministrative purposes, other unrestrictad donations, and income from imeestments.
Assets Portfolio
At the end of the reporting period, Adream’s total financial azzets add up to 155,130,784.84 RME, Below i
# breakdown of the foundation's assets:
Moretary Capital 23,1B4,750.31 14.84%
Ehort-tenm Insestmarts 126,882 334,08 LI L
(ther Liquid Axasty 5,005 6T 1as
Fisnd Aaials 0304805 .06%
Totnl Ansets T6E,1 30784 B 100.00%

* plangisbe dasels L Poursie? on's b agamen L infoe it - Sysler me b carrs snlive ndune 20040

StockCode  Fumd Mama Apcounting Mathod Amoant Held Year-End Balamce  Year-End Market Valus

Short-tarm Investment Holdings at Year-End
Goat Method

4005 Hingye Monay FTAE5.500 44 21334, 452,55 2, 355,581.44
LA Guolianan Ki=fu i Cost Method LEA Fyrkeer B B4, 188,50 T2, 220,341.44

fdream Mol PrvateSecyrities  Coak Method T 000, 000,00 R BEED0G GO F3,00E000 00
Tetal 126 BREITA05 128,401,922.08
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(45 2016 Fundraising Report

1.Fundraising Overview

32% 2%
Private Erterprise

22%

Fourdations

Education Buraaus
Br Govar L

4%

Donations by Source

Top 10 Donors in 2018

# Damor

Tencent Charitable Fourdation

Shangral Chengtai Information & Technalogy Ca., L0
‘fowchangs China Socisl Entrepressar Foundation
Honar Huawei [Dongguan) Ca. LTD

Qidong Bureay of Education (Mantong, Jisngsul

Saning Holdings Group

Seaame Crecit Managsment Co,, Lid.

Shwezhan Marchants Sscurities Charitables Foundaticn
Junda Education

10 Hunnan District Bursss of Education {Shenyang. Laoning)

L - - - A

I 2016, Adrearm received donation totalied RME
94,764,026.08, RMB 4,001,625.47 of which was
imcoma from delivery of sendices,

Donations in 2016 came from the following sources:
Imdividual and group donations = 22%,; donations
from allocated funds — 22%; denations from private
enterprises — 32%; contributions from education
bureaus and government= 24%. The largest portion
of pur donations came from private enterprise, while
donationz from other sources are comparatively
equal. Donations from our ten largest denors make
up 34.4% of our total, which is less than 48% of last
yearn, and roughly the same as 34% in 2014,

ZE0000.00 Blurea of Education

1,.550,000.00 Burea of Education

Distribution of Public FundraisingChannels in 2016

Public Fundraising Channal Amaunt (RMB) % af total
Tancent Charity Fatferm 4,86, 672,57 Hues
YeePay T4 11668 2%
A Financish Charity Platferm AT A 4574
Gficial Wobeite 1.8080.7F B85

Hundui Charity Platform & FE7 53548 ThALN

Mote: fnt Financial Charity Platform inclaesies Kinrgu Charity ard Taokao Charity
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2.Fundraising Analysis and Summary

In 2076, Adreamy’ s fundraising total was enly 2% higher than that in 2075, but the compasition of donations
presents a healthier and mors reasonable trend. The four fundraising drivers: Govarnment fundging, corporats
denations, public fundraising. and special funds show strong momentum and good balance, Government fund-
ing and public fundraising register some increase, The Huodul Charity Service Platform and special funds are
new products and fundraising models for us, and represent successful attempts at diversifving fundraising
channels, Private fundraising is noticeably lower, because in 2015 Mr, Xiaslel Zhang’ s individual donation
resched 20, 000, 000 BME,

]

[

In 2018, donors who have been contributing for over 2 years made up 57% of our total donors, and altogether
contributed B2% of our total fundraising, In 2017, we will despen cur service to donors, and give more atten-
tion to our loyal supporters,

We expand public fundraising channels, connect with other outstanding education-based charities, and get
in touch with the pecpla in a wider scope, If wa exclude the Huodui Charty Services PFlatform, Adream public
fundraising in 2018 increased by about 25.1% from the previous year, raising a total of RME 15,118,255,28.
We have not only improved our current fundraising channels, but also opened up some new ones to despen
our comnaction with thoze concernad about education. During the Tancent 958 Charity Day event, Adraam
was the first to start united fundraising on this platform, bringing 54 high-guality charitable education
organizations together to form the "Adream Education Alliance™ , We worked together to do united fundrais-
ing, and shared our experiences in program management, finance management, and public fundraising,
pushing forward the developmant of education-based charity, Adream’ s ambazsador Ma. Shu Chean, noted
entrepransur Mr. Shi Wang, and Adream’ & president Mz Jiangsus Pan united with many notable public fig-
ures to voice thair views and call for the public to follow and support education charities, We were pleasantiy
surprized by the support from numberlesa parents, teachers, principals, and aducation officials at Adraam
Centers, "Children’ & Competency-Based Education Plan” raised the largest number of funds in terms of
single program on Tencent 879 Charity Day event!

In 2016, Adream improved its cooperation model with lecal governments and education bureaus, recaiving
AME 22,425,500 matched donations in total from 26 districts and counties. We participated in the bidding
process of local governments in Urat Rear Banner, Bayan Nur City, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region,
Fusong County, Changhaishan City, Jilin, and Qideng City, Mantong City, Jiangsu, delivering a mora nomative
donation-matehing copperation, Under the Foundation” s overall fundraizing strategies, donation-matching
coaperation develops steadily and has a great demand. Deep cooperation with governments and education
buraaus results in more effective implemantation of Adream Centars at local schools. This tan-year-old pre-
miurn aducation-based charity program —Adream Centers, iz entering & golden period of cooperation with
govermniments!

In 2016, Adream established 4 new special funds, bringing the total number of officially establizhed and im-
plemeantad 6 spacial funds, with donation of RME 6,854,497.45, Thesa gpecial funds focus primarily on adu-
cation, including children” s safety education, advecating and prometing the idea of credit to the public,
soceer skills training and sportsmanship nurturing, teacher training, and other such programes. We are
happy to see that special fund acts as a unigue product and service lime, and is now becoming a mew fund-
raising force,

In 2016, the interret start-up program we had incubated interrally — the Huodui online charity services
platform, celabrated its first birthday, Huodui brings multiple cross-boundary partners together. Over the
coursa of itg first year, it launched S spacial everts and 174 charity programe, raiging denation of a total of
RWEB 4,892,525.45, Over 130,000 people participatad, individually contriouting RME 3,213,355.85, which
was matched with RME 1,023,768 from tha Compassion Pool, making worthwhila chartable ideas a reality,
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(919 2016 Adream Center Program Upgrades and Operations

Competancy-based education with Adream Centers at its core sarves as our core product for promoting compe-
tency-based education ard balanced education. In 2018, we weare commitied to iterative evolution = trying new
versions of Adream Center classrooms, upgrading Adream Curriculum system, improving teacher training pro-
gramas, axploring new modals for operations and arvices, and avan oringing our Adream Centar’ 2 competan-
cy-based aducation systam inta the cities. We hopa that Adream Curriculum can bring more paople unlimited
imagination and lowe, and that it can continue to ampower teachers and studenis, helping tham welcome tha
futuwre with enough salf-confidence, deliberation, and dignity

Construction of Adream Centers

B En-ui gentiy o meedy cenite tied o i
B Tonsl gty of saratrusted oeninns

Growth of Adream Centers
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Adraam Center classrooms are an ideal space for compea-
tency-based education, and are Adream’ 5 mostimportant
tool for promoting education space reform. We hope to use
Adream Center classrooms to create an opan, equal, cut-
timg-adge, student-centered study amvirenment, changing
the study amvironmeant throughouwt tha whole school from
one classroam. We hope that in Adream Canter class-
rooms, students cam wnleash their potential and develop
their interests to the fullest. |n 2076, we built 448 new
Adream Centers, bringing our total up to 2,556,

In order to ansure tha guality of the eguipment in Adraarm Center, wea have implamanted a suppliar evaluation
system, and have been continuously upgrading current furniture and eguipment, such as: improving reading
stogls; enhancing installation of desktop eguipped curriculum operation resgurces after leaving the factony;
finighing emvirgnment setting of software for teacher-student interaction.

To improve the completicn rate of Adream Center projects,
wa have implamentaed a rewards program. To Movember
2018, we have awarded 215 gaven-inch tablets ta schoaols
that fulfilled the reward requirameants in thres batches.

To make using Adream Centers more conmvenient for schools,
wa have written Adream Center Usage Guidebook, which
contains a detailed introduction about the usagse of the vari-
ous kinds of equiprment in Adrearm Centars, Besides, the ral-
evant comtent is also includad in our teacher training pro-
grams. Wa hawve also invited our suppliers to participate and
provide training for tablet and interactive ultra-short throw-
ing projectors. 'We have also tried to increase tablet usage by
encouraging students to take pictures and use educational
spplications. We compleated several pilot programs in 2016,

118

and in 2017 we will farmally expand these programs, We hope that more students can achieve self-development
through using tablet computers,

Adream Center classrooms have already been through five progressive iterations of their standard version, and
special versions are starting to emerge, such as: the science and technology version, music version, flagship ver-
slon, ete, In 2018, we carried out trial implementations of the new 6.0 version in Chongming Dutpost School
(Shanghai), and Chengnan Middle School (Sanming, Fujian), In 2017 we will continue to explore ways to improve
Adream Center classroom' s spacial design, dedicating surselves to promoting a clogser nk with the future, design-
ing & more adaptive Adream Curriculum, and sreating elassrooms that studerts and teachers will love

Adream Center Equipment Assets

Electronios Procuramant 17,006, 88830
Furntbare and Aocassories Procuramant 5, B45,850.67
Booa Fropanameant B EETETET
Miscellanagus amd Other Expenses 1,381,801
Erginaar Remunaration amd Traval Expenses 1,184, 486.83
Project Procuramant 2,798 845 10
Crtieer £ 51000

Total 33,E72,80618

Adream Center Construction Assets as % of Total

% 1%
4%
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Operation Services of Adream Center

Adream Curriculum is Adream’ s core method of promot-
ing compatency-based eaucation, To help Adream Center
sehools more affectively implement Adream Curriculum,
in 2018, except for extending operations system of “Con-
"lrn"ur'lg Construction-Teacher Developmeant & Tr aining &
Besearch — Offline and Online Dperation Services” | we
explored way of petting education bureaus to form
Adream Curriculum Research & Development teams:
as I-l:||'|_P'__ Salan e promate ampowarment; prucur’ing & -
clal traiming courses) outsourcing local aperations, and
rGre, with an intention of 5[r|:r'|g[h|:r'||r'|g albiance with the
government, charity foundations, schools, and teachers
and |rr'|p_:-r-:;'.-ir'|g the gual [:,' ol i euldm semdices

I 2076, there ware 2,156 Adream centers oparating

within the service pariod. The regular 1.0 version Adraam
Curriculum training. school visits, class evaluation, and

anline support saw & dramatic increases. In 20768, we organized and paid for 19£ special training courses for a total
of 1,971 participating schools, and 7180 teachers, Staff of Curriculum Services Department visited BSE schoals,
and organized 531 class evaluations annually,

I 2016, the number of Adream Teacher Salons grew from BD to
1556, and the number of schools jeining the Teacher Salen pro-
gram rose to 922, The usefulness of salons for localizing
research and empowermant |15 very obvious, Salon developmeant
hag gradually become diversified: Adream Elue Coach Group,
indepandently shoulderad the responsib |I,i1::|.' forr Train INE Wit il
their region; the 3rd Helght Salon set up book club for Adream
Teachers; salon voluntesrs promaote empowerment and propel
decp operations of the salons and cross-regional cooperation

in 20168, we explored a new speration outsourcing mede, After
supplier assessment, we outsourced Sdream Center operations
for 27 schoals in Ya' ap Slehuan, Adream Guide Salons, and
Matchblock assessment to the Happy Youngsters Center in the
Jinjlang district of Chengdu, which increased the service fre-
quency for schaols in the ares
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Curriculum Research and Development

In 2076, we upgraded the original Adream Curniculum Center into Adream
Curriculum Resaarch & Development Institute, and put together a team of
professionals to research and develop course subjects to strengthen the
Sptimization, Llpgradmg and proamation af Adrearm Surtleulum

‘We also compiled a new version of Adream Curriculum Guidebook, which
clarifies the values and pesitioning, core ideals, content structure, and
implementaticon strategy of Adream Curriculum, in arder 80 help frentline
teachers understand and impleament the curnculum,

We beld “The 3rd Adream Cup National School-Bagsed Curriculum Design
Competition” award ceremony and ssminar, which is a key program in
partrnership with ECHLU, The number and guality of entries showed obvious L L R T
improvemant, Within the industry, Adream Cup has already become the Sl 4 HR T
country’ & biggest, most professional, most authoritative school-based

surriculum comparison, presentation, and exchange platform, forcefully

promoting the research and development and implameantation of

school-based curriculums for primary and middle schools,

Im 2018, im order to ensure that Adream Curriculum remains competitive in competency-based education, Adream
Curriculum Research & Developrrent Institute made clear the threa-lavel research and developmeant system
behind Adream Gurrisulum (1.0 Self-Selection System — 2.0 Core System - 3.0 Special System), and at the same
tima astablishad the five-lavel wark flow behind curriculum research and development and managemeant
{research and development — Appraisal - Training - Cooperation - Expansion), We have also started to design
Adream Curriculum ABC asseszment systam, and improve quality awareness in curriculum implamantation. It' s
not ancugh to just opan new classes, Furtharmaore, we should opan good classas,

Adream Curriculum Research & Development Institute is continuously working to improve the professionalism of

Adraam Curriculum. After soriing out and clarifying the direction of the 2.0 varsion, they have begun specific
research and development or upgrading for seven of the nine main subjects [Love and Dreams, Art Life, Home and

Adream Curriculum 2.0 and Core Competencies Table

Vision The connotation of building The process of bullding core
s COre compatanchas COmMpetanches

Lowe ard Droams
Compassbonates Parcaption and Connactian Hafr and Commanity
Art: Life

Buimnce and Technology Innowator

Truth-seaking Thirking and Chaice .mﬂ:ﬁ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂ:‘“““ﬂ“

Reflaction and Chosce

Galmg Far Awar
Dream-chasing Exploration and Action Fm.f.-:.inn-| Life
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Teachers’ Development- Training, Research and Studies

In 2016, Adream Teachar Development Academy organized & total of 58 teachar training camps, instnecting around
89,000 teachers, 7062 of ther were taught under Adream Coach Plan.

Prrcipal’s Leadarship F Plan hesdreaster dpoess tralsing camp ] i F
Trn-starTeacher Training Lamp § g 2
Director's Worksheg ] 1 =
Adream Coach Plan 18 1 16
Principal’s Feandational Trairing Camg 10 = -
Curriculum Saminar i 1 z
Gresil Exchange i = =
Currculum Sgecial Training _ _ b
Teachar's Essence Mesded Program —_ 1 —_—
Hegicrml Toachers Pilot Traimirg —_ 1 _
Teo-gtar Gurrticulum Implemantaticn and Cesign : | _— —_—
Wolurdser Training 2 _ —_
Farum 1 - =

Totadl 5% 18 L

After putting forward the Five-5Star Adrearn Teacher's Path of Growth and the Teachers’s Essence Modal in 2015,
Adream Teachar's Development Academy dedicated H=alf to upgrading and polishing relevant coursas in 2016, From
professionalizm of the course content to teachar training, the Academy has carried out a saries of research and
devalopment and pilot programs with curriculum for One-5tar and Two-5tar Adream Teachers at the core. The goal
was to et the support we provide nowrish teacher's professional growth, and give them a sense of job satisfaction
and accomplishmeant,

In addition, kbased on the requirernemnts of the Teacher's Essence Maodal, we are alsc devoted to building a teacher’s
growth resowurce platform and attracting high-guality extarnal coursas to give Adream Center scheols more choices,
such as: TIP Emglish Teacher Training, Momviclent Communication, Warkshop on Teachers’ Akility of Raising Ques
tions, etc.

Along with upgrades to our curriculum and sarvices, our expectations regarding professional ability are also
increasing. Im 2016, the numbar of registerad professional walunteers and service people was atits highest leval. Wa
ware able to provide professional support for various programs for 35 times, and have 140 registerad voluntears
during our recruitmeant pericd. These charitable, capakle, and passionate volunteers improved the professionalism
of our programs. In the process, they have also been inspired by educational worker and enjoyed a vary positive
chartty exparienca. In 2007, we look forward to having more professional volunteers participate in our programs so
wa can help develop education in China togethar

|22

Online Services

In 2016, Adream's IT tearm completely rebuilt the mobile terminal of Adream Box, and notably improved its social
networking functicn, By the beginning of 2077, the Adream Box wabsite had 48,887 accounts registensd, 10,300 of
these accounts were created in 2016, About §,000 of these accounts were considerad active, an increase of 2,000
within the vearn Users created 51,000 posts, an increase of about 10,000 fram 2015, Every day, we received about
13,000 hite from our users, Adream Box WaChat Sendica aceount had 24 547 followers as of January 1, 2007, an
increase of 5,235 from the previous year, Through the vear, the account published 38 posts which were read 471,811
times, and shared 25,821 times,

I addition, we developed donation page volunteer registeration and login page on Adream Baox, allowing the donors,
pariners (ke education bureaus), beneflicianes, voluntesrs and people who are interested in competency-based
education 1o see and contact each other amd shar resources, This was the first stap to building a comoetency-bagsed
education ecosystam, In 2077, vee will increase enlineg operations capacity, and put our open and capable online
platform to use 1o service more paopole,

Software Service Cost of Adream Center

Salary for Operation Team 2,807,602.78 141 2% 2,268, 81418 15.21%
Adream Currioulum Assearoh and Development 1,831,083.23 10.34% BEO, 240013 713%
Adream Guide Teagher Training 5,G38,518.74 1.83% 3,720,832.08 IR
Adream Bank (TeacherStedent Awands) 1,358,104.28 7ETH 1,067,280.00 B.54%
Adream Boo 166,572.51 D54 20765255 LATH
Adream Salon B, 264,50 176% 202,124 50 2.37%
Red Candle Special Fand 23857170 1.36% 140,399.65 1.15%
Adream Center Assessmant Program 1,620,485.21 B0 713,539.50 B.B4%
Adream Firesead Plan b [ 1.54% Z31,666.50 1.BB%
Specisl Events of Operation 1,266,555 56 704% 1,463,078.27 11.84%
Woloe of Teachers B3B,B70E1 1E1% 408, 39762 2.371%
Gther Dally Dperations 1,526,527.26 BEI% EEEE18.34 201%
Tortal 1TT16, 06545 100.00% 12,362, 304.57 100.00%

Software Service Cost of Adream Center

14.12%

Salary far Operatizn Taam
Adream Curricul um Asxasrch ard Desalprant
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Adren Guide Tass har Training
Adramm Hunk {TeschanShidans dwarea)
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Adream Salen

P Cowi by 5 petiz bl Pl
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(99 2016 Business Expansion

Annual Report of Special Funds

1.Special Funds Summary

In 2016, Adream established & new special furds, bringing the total number of officially established and implameant -
ad special funds te 6, Thege special funds focus primarily on education, including childrers safety education, adve-
cating and premaoting the idea of credit to the public, soccer skills training and sportsmanship nurturing, teachar
trairning, and ather euch programs.

2.Support and Services

To emeure transparancy, wa have established a page dedicated to each special fund on Adream's wabeite that tracks
the program's prograss, anncurces pubic evanis, and publishes seasonal reports and its financial situation.

Based on our 9 years of experience in implamenting and managing Adream Centers, Adream has designad a stan
dardized management workflow to provide special funds with professionalized service for project planning, project
managameant, finance managament, compliance reviews, brand promation to help special funds establish stan
dardized managameant and exacution workflow. Adraam Centers schools throughowt the country will have tha
chanca to banafit from our events bachked by special funds.

3.Special Funds Service Development Situation
Adream - Sesame Credit Special Charitable Fund

Uzing cradit education programs like developing credit courses and
avents, we reached out to university students and other people to
promote cradit-related knowledge, popularize credit concept, join the

- SR EL

Credil nrevation spread of credit culture, and promate the construction of credit system
= o in society. &z of December 31, 2078, this fund reached cut to 117 high
Eﬁg Eﬂm ”5 schools across 27 provinces and cities to run 337 expenmental cred-
: Eﬁ Hm u-‘E it-related coursas, instructing a total of 171,786 high school students, In
ShiomBEY o 101 high schools, this fund launched 30-day “Self-Service Station” cred-
FREUANEIE it-axpariencing activities, with an average credit payment rate of B2%
]DJ:?EEFH%I!E and a total of RME 142, 3389.58 honest trade valume. A total of 76828
FHEH DN people participated in this experiment offline. The event was coverad by
B ﬂnﬂ aver 30 media outlets, including China Youth Network, China Mational
“E Hadio, Phaonix Mew Media, SINA News, MetEaze Maws, Sohu, and China
NET Philanthropy Times. Reprasentatives fram the activity participated in
= the first "XIN Charity Conference” where they shared news from the

o avent.

-

In 20717, special funds will make comtact with those businesses and
indiwiduals who want to promote the construction of credit system in
society, give full play to the advantages of each party, and jointly support
the spread of credit concept by exploring more diversified method.

Adream - First Response Special Charitable Fund

We want to promote and popularise first-aid and safety krnowledge and techniques by launching professional
first-aid amnd safely training courses, Every volunteer who participates in the course for basic instructor for youngsters
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will comduct first aid and satety training for 100 youngsiers
through first aid and safety training and assessment

By the erd of December 2008, course for basic instructor
for youngsters covered 17 different provirces and murici-
pabties directly under the central government. We beld b
ingtructor training courses, and had a total of 987 instrus-
tars, of which 336 (895.4%) passed the examination and
recehed thelr certificate, Volunteer instructors then went
on 1o held 113 basic instruction courses, providing first aid
and safety training to over 50,000 young people. The training programs provided clear and concise first-ald knowl-
edge in an interesting faghion. We hope maone people can benelit from our progress so far,

Adream - 206KM Zen On Foot Competency-Based Education Special Charitable Fund

This fund is dedicated to improving the mental and physical haalth of teachers in our Adream Center schogls, as wall
ag helping children grow up with self-confidence, deliberation, and respect,

Thig fund groups teachers, children and students together
for along-distance walk g2 that they could experience parse-
verancs, and the happiness that comeas from it, The program
alse focuses on implementing low-carbon coneept, nurtur-
ing tenacity and teamwork spirt and encouraging parents
and teachers to support or join charitable events and
programs, 5o that their soul is full of lowe,

We carriad out five hiking events in five locations (Shangras,
Jianga;, Mount Mingyue, Jiangsi: Guangyuan, Sichuan;
Guiyang, Guizhou; and Puding. Guizhou) from the establish-
ment in September 2078 to December 37, 2016, Over 3,190
teachers, parents, and students registered, of which 3150
participated, resulting in a participation rate of 98.74%, Those schools that held the event sopressed interast in
running the avent again in 2007, The events recenved a warm walcomas from schools, parants and students,

Adream -One Window Special Charitable Fund

This special fund was established in September 20186, lis
primary tagk is to collact unused iPads, and distribute them
to places that apply for this project after rooting and
installing educational applications. It aims to give IPads a
rale in helping students learn, and create a window for
communication betweaen rural and urban students,

By December 31, 20148, this spacial fund installed 10 iPad
classrooms in B regions [Ya'am, Sichuan; Xindugiao, Garze,
Tikeat; Tongji, Pengzhou, Sichuan; Dayao, Chuaxiong, Yunnan,
Weishan, Dali, Yunnan; Chengxian, Gansu; Shantou, Guang-
dong; and Chaoshan, Guangdong). Thiz program supplied a
total of 303 iPads. The ten program sites were seven
samplele vil.la.gc primary schoels and Chree |-'.'=-'-'ir'lg {arg
community centars. The fund provided 35 teachers and 800 students with iPad u=age training courses, and offerad
students an anline spoken English course based on iPed in four pilot projecte, We hope that village students and
teachers can access mare quality education rescurces by such means

In 2077, this special fund is hoped to continue to supply more schools with new tools and new ways of thinking, as
weall ag offar guality course content that mixes iPads and support to teachers &t program gites.
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Adream — Haolin Ye Teacher Training in Impoverished County Special Charitable Fund

This fund aims to change the concept of principals and teachers
im impoverished areas, improve thair professional skills and
education quality, and fulfill the developrmental requiraments of
gtudents in their regions by bringing these teachers to study ir
developed urban scheols, or by sending outstanding teachers
from urban areas to help impoverished rural areas,

From Mowember 14 to November 25, 2016, 30 teachers from
Arguan, Jiang went to six special primary and middle schools in
Shanghai respactively, During the day, they obsensed and studied
howe the axcellent teachers from their fiald dealad with the class,
Around noon they participated in teaching seminars, Meanwhils,

3 trey also ohserved some interest courses and special svents for
students {like science compatitions, cultural performances, autumn outings). In addition, teaching exchangs mest-
ing was also aranged.

So far, only schools in Shanghai offer such training, In 2077 the furd will be used to increase training schools in
firgt-tiar cities like Baijing and Shanghai, and furthar develop enline training courses, striving to halp maore teachers
and supply better vocational and mental training,

Adream -Youth Soccer Special Charitable Fund

This fund iz estaklished to suppaort the building of soccar
fields in remote, undeveloped regions, supply them with
soccer aquipment, support the developrment and education
of soccar courses, train seccer coaches, help organize youth
soccer competitions, enakble more students to play socoer,
and help thern get better at soccer.

On tha Tencant 38 Charity Day, this special fund was online
for three days and raised donation of over RMB 1,440,000
making it the B3th most successful program in the evamnt,
and the number one charitable physical aducation program. Starting in Saptambar, tha fund visited more than 180
schools in Jiangsu, Inner Mongelia, Guizhou and Sichuan to conduct local investigations, and made cooperation
spreamantz with the educetion administration departments in four areas [liangyan District, Taizhou, Jiangsu;
Hanggin Rear Banner, Bayan Nur, Inner Mongolia; Dayi County, Chengdu, Sichuam; and Bijiang District, Tongren,
Guizhow). We have alzo complated the developmernt of 1.0 version school-bazad curriculum. Collaboration with
Bureauw of Education and Bureau of Sports in Jiangyan District has been reachad. The firgt Youth Soceer Winter
Camp will be held in Februany 2017 inJiangyan,

I 2017, the fund will carry out practice by focusing on donation of soccer and sporting field training of soccer coach-
ez, and organization of sorcer tournameants in these four regions. At the same time, it will also continue to push
forward the desp development and upgrading of schaol-besed soccer-related courses. |t is planned to hold youth
soccar camps during the winter amd summer vocation. The fund will also spend extra efforts and try mew things in
public communication and fund raising.

Charity Pertners Fund

Eztablished im October 2075, this fund helps develop activities for charity partners in Shanghai. Expendituras in
0716 were primarily used to support the program of Shanghal SuayilChartty Explorer) Charity ard Culture Devalop-
mant Canter to participate in 2015 Charity Partners Day event, support the Lujiazui Community Charity Fund to
launch the Bth Chanty Partrars Day event, and support the Shanghai Pujiang Social Organization Innovative Deval-
opmant Acadany to hold the forum named “Separation of Trade Asscciations and Chamber of Commerce from
Gowarmments and Their Innoeative Developreant”
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Annual Report of Huodui Charity Services

1.About Huodui Charity Services

Hugdui Charity is an onling charity support platform intermally hatched by Adream in 2075, which is dedicated 1o
supplying public fundraising and management consultation services for small charitable organizations and charity
dreamers, nuriuring social emdronment for charity and making worthawhile charitable ideas come true,

2.Products and Services

I 20718, Huodui used the Compassion Pool and project cacperation to gat in touch with a more diverse array of
partners. Togathar they usad their professional skills and passion for charity to givevitality to charitable enterprizes
thraughout the society

In tarms of cooperation on charitable projects, Husdui mxpands its horizon on driving the holistic develspment of
charity industre It has shifted from education charity B supporting comprehensive charitable programs, from char-
itable programs to chartable organizations and charitable individuals, from supplying projects with a pullic fund-
raising platform to giving them professional counselling services. In addition, it has carried gut sevaral anline and
offline training workshaps.

Intarms of products, Huidus has experierced the change from outsouwrcing to self-constructed teams and improved
a lot in the aspect of quality, efficiency, and response speed of development. While continuously impraving its basic
functions, Huodui has launched core modules Like "Compassion Peol Donation Matching Program”, "Special Events’
“Blackchain Technology Application”, and “Mainstream Social Networking Platform Access” More importantly,
Huodui has improved the capabilitias and safety of the system, thareby supporting highly fraguant visit and anline
fundraising avents.

In terms of promotion, Huodui has bean working with the CMW Charity Broadcasting team to strengthen operation of
Walhat public account, and increase social networking presence on mainstream platforms like Baidu Knows,
Waiba, and Jhihu. Throughout the year, Huodui participated in the “Aliyun Yungi Computing Confarence,” “Friends of
Spint Community Mew Countryside Conference’ Zhongan Science and Technology Block Alliance” and other
cross-industny conferences as a charitable partner and lat evaryons there fael the warmith of charity

3.Yearly Fundraising Summary

In 2016, Huodui launched five special subjects, and 174 charitable projects, raised donation of a total of EME
4. B92.525.44, and summarised the cooperation model featuring "Charitable Program Organization plus Enterprise
Donation Matching plus Hucdui Charity Services" out of practice.

Huodul Charitable Program Distribution of Tetal Fundraising of

MHstribution In 2018 Huadul Charitable Sarvices In 20148

Emnbaringg "Hupdel Frariabis Syreions” Lywe Prol ard
Lrpalkesied Furd

T [k irrugbarrr Ll
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4.Compassion Pool and Cooperative Partners
I the beginning of 2016, Huodui launched the Compassien

Pool, which encourages public participation through dona- ' LRI

tion matching, increasing the strength of every denation, ot A3 |

Through the yvear, Huodui invelved the Compassion Pool in : -R.. m | '»._l -

ter projects: Asgor Industrial Fund, MetLife, Shanrong Emasml] L o
Irvestment, Mana Garden, China Merchants Fundg, Xinping [ o 'I.'\ f w
Charitable Foundation, China Marchants Chantable Foun- N i ".,_N'k . J ":-'.J"'r =
datioen, Yu Shui Chanty, Su Xin Jewelry — GRACESL, and e i';:—w-.h_h__h"'%q "'l [ x'f,f"f i
Haowean Shusi & I:I“:m'l_u,ln Shuai, = il et x?"-. "..:-"'_,-_:'-II':I' _-'.._hﬁiﬁ
Basides, the following partners also halped Huedul in 2016 | i

Aon Hewitt, Friends of Spirit Community, Zhongan Insurance, S

Zhongan Science and Techrology QianhaiZheng Xin, Miche-
lim, amd Qianoad Metwark,

5.2017 Strategy Summary

In 2077, Huodui will continue to perfect and upgrade its existing produsts and services, suppling better, more
competitive holistic charity solutions,

1. We will establish a standardized charity cooperation model. We will sort through, categorize and improve aur
current cooperation cases. At the zame time, we will create a new product line, working with our partners to
creste a reliable, easy-to-use, and valuable charity cooperation model.

2. We will deepen out conzulting services. We want to develop all of the resources neaded to cooparate with charita-
ble organizations and charitable individuals, and launch both online and offlime “*Charity Service Workshops® so
that we can provide zuitable solutionz for the problems encountered by charitable organizations of different
types, and at different atages of developrnent.

3. We will establizh s sarvice syetem for donors. We will analyze the make-up of our donors, clarify the neede and
earvices of diffarent groups of donors, and etrengthan cormmunication with donors, bringing our denores 8 warmar
EXpEriance.

4. ‘We will work to attrect university students, and conduct charitable events targeted at them, to make them interast
in taking part in the charity and imcreasing Huodui's brand influence among university studenis.

5. We will improve data cellection and analytical capability While ensuring good user exparience and protecting
data security remaing our top prierity, we are working to make data collection more plentiful, and use the powear
of data to improve the quality of fundraising and execution of charitable programes.

6.New Angel Investors

I 20718, Huodui added 21 new angel investors, bringing the total of angael imvestors up to B7. The name of these new
angel investors arg listed in the appendix

Fuiliy Hhamindl [ T Bavmdion!
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(909 The 2016 Innovative Business Report

United Fundraising

In 2076, Adream for the first time joined with 54 high-guality
education-baged charity organizations 1o establigh the
“Bdream Education Alliance” and launched united fundraising
on Tencent's 84 Chanty Day®, promoting a broagder and desper
conmection with those interested in education charity Ag of
Movember 3, 2016, 58 United Fundraizsing projects dncluding
thee & launched by Adream) saw a total of 146,835 participants,
and raizad donatien of a total of RME 28,200,743 .41,

Adrearm has independently explored sducation-based charity
for 9 years, amnd is deeply aware that education cause cannat
be realized by one person ovemight. Education-based charity
reguires the collective efforts of all parties before it can
achigve long-term growth, We hope that we not anly share
public fundraising gualification, but also support chantable
education erganizations to raise fund. Furthermore, we hopa to
share our experiences, working standards and models with
more partners, as5ist partners in promoting project guality and
management level, and to push the edusation-based charity
industry towards making comprehensive progress, thus
attracting more of the public's attention and suppert. In Ooto-
ber 2016, Adream held a charity senice workshop for the
“Bdream Education Alliance” and other charity partners, in
which Sdraam shared with other 61 agencies its experiances in
project management, financial management, public fundrais-
ing and branding

Charitable Trust

on September 1, 2078, Beijing SDIC Trust Company anpoundced the "2018 SDIC Adream Mol Craritable Education-
Trust ® Adream Foundation is the trustee of the project, which was the first charitable trust after the Charnty Act
came it effect,

The trustes of “2016 SDIC Adream Naed Charitable Edusation Trust® is natural persen, The total amount of the fund
stands at BMB 320,000 and lasts three yearsThe fund will support activities such as Adream Center project,
course-themed activities and teacher development
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Community-based Adream Center

I ordar to let mare children (primarily those aged betwaen 3
and 15 years) and their families enjoy superior competean-
cy-based courses and events, from 2015, Adream began to
actively axplore vanous options with other parties. In 2076,
Adraam officially launched the *Community-based Adream
Canter” and "Community Adream Classroom® programs to
sgrvice communities.

The "Community-based Adream Canter” project means that
Adream (and other cooperatiee brands) provide hardware
neaded in the centre and operations, courses, training and
nacassary project managemeant and supendision, organize
and train community voluntesrs and Adream teachars,

The "Community Adream Classreom”™ means that Adream
supplies coursas, training and necessary project manage-
mant and suparvision, organizes and trains community volun-
taars and Adream taachers

The “Community Adraam Center” project aims to both satisfy
the childran's need for competancy-based education and to
transform families” traditional ideas about education. The
project alse can train community volurtesrs, and teams of
Community Adream Teachers to promote self-management,
solf-sarvice and self-development of residents in communi-
ties, Additionally, the prajact serves as an active trial to push
forward China's community sducation, inspira public aware-
nass of participating in community aducation and promote
the effactive integration of community education resources.

&5 of December 31, 2016, Adream has bwilt 13 Communi-
ty-based Adream Canbers across the country and devalspead
I8 Adraam Curriculum, reaching sut te tens of thousands of
children and families, In 2017, Adream will continue to coop-
arata with the povernment, private enterprises, amd NGDs to
shape the "Three Asseciations” model, jointly promaoting the
construction of community education.
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The 2016 Adream Seed Plan

The “2016 Adream SEED Plan”™ refers to the social
imngvation talant praject jointly designad by Adream
and Seed (Harvard SEED for Social Innovation: &
G5AS Student Crganization is a registerad student
organization under Graduate School of Arts amd
Sciances, Harvard Univarsity), Which is based on thair
common goal of promoting talent development in
social inndwation and education-based charity in
China and inspiring practice of innovative charity
programs. The project also aims to develop ard
nurture young pecpla who are enthusiastic about
J ; social innovation and have concrete actions to be the
#_ — " . yauth leaders of charity innovation,

The "20718 Adraam SEED Plan” began inJanuary 20016
ard finished in December of the same year This progressive project-oriented group study program was designed
around arumber of main themes. The process was as follows: Recruitment taok place batween February and March;
onling course study occurred during March and April; social innovation practice ran from May to November, includ-
ing offline group fieldwork practice (May to June), the sending of sutstanding representatives to the United States
ta participate in Seed Camp Summer Course (August), visiting the front line for inspection (uly - September), shar-
ing what they learned [September to November), social innovation and community mokilization project design
(Detober to December); and finally the graduation ceremany (December).

L W BT

With strengthening the influarce of students’ charity projects as the goal of the Seed Camp Summer Course, they
chose contant basad on unique Amearican sacial innovations, and improvad students’ knowladga in these naw areas.
The camp also offered chances for students to learn fram each other and build new social networking. The summer
course included lessons on independent organization, compassion, real examples of socially innovative institutions,
leadership and arganizational ability workshops, infermation dissemination and communication, which are raraly
seen in domestic charity training,

Dffline practice consumed the longast running time in the entire praject, and on the whole was a great success. This
part contained atotal of 13 social practice activities planred atross Beijing, Shanghai, Shenzhan, Wuhan, Qingdan,
az wall az online vanues, The activities wera designad in accordance with the students” prograss in social innovation.

During the 12-manth pericd of close cooperation between Adream and the Harvards Seed initiative, the Seed Plan
was satisfactarily completed. In the recruitment stage, Adream SEED onling recruitment brochure received almost
20,000 page views, and 1,862 people submitted applications. A total of mare than 200 peopls completed the course
of study during the enline course
stage, ana 98 Adream SEED partici-
pants aventually enterad the social
inngvation  practice stapge. 26
Adream SEED participants and
butars took part in bae Harvard-halg
Seed Camp Summer Coursa, and
more than 13 offline social practics
suppart campaigns were comnduct-
ad. 6B students graguated, and 15
social innovation  projects  wera
avantually produced.
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Adream x U.Lab Education Innovation

In 2016, Adream, togathar with Dr. Otto Scharmers U.Lab
tearn from Sloam School of Business, Massachusetts
Institute of Tachnology, =8t in motion a systamatic and
decign-based cross-bordar  and  interdizciplinany
crestive aducation co-craation linking peopls around the
wiarld who care sbout education, wishing to axplore the
poesibility of building a mechanizm to trigger changas in
the aducational systam.

Adream and L. Lak Education Innovation Project hopes to
initiate change to education and the education systam on
thres levals:

1.Relationship lewel: Educators are to change from
all-knowing authorities to the midwives of innovation
ard creation. This means that the criginal ome-way
hiararchical relationship between the educator and
tha ore being educated will transform and evalve into &
partrership with co-creation at the core.

2.0rganlzational level: Schools are to become learm-
ing-oriented organizations. Establish suitable mecha-
nisms and organizational models within schools, 5o as
to allow bottom-up innovation to amerge and grow,
while providing top to bottom coordination and sarvice.
Schools are to becorme animated organism.

1.5ystemic lewel: To attract each party in the transna-
tional societies, includimg government and policymak-
arg. The focus of education is changed from authority,
input and teats to studernts’ drive to learn, aventually to
innovation.

Adream and U. Lab Education Innovation Project was
afficially launched in May 2016, and will run for about
2 yeaars. Im May, more than 180 crose-border education
inmovators im China congregated in Shanghai for three
days to camy cut deep experience and co-creation.
Subgequently, the core tearn launched a number of
field research activities. The project team wisited
Shanghai, Qingdao (Shandongl, Beijimg, Yuncheng
iShanxi), Xiamen {Fujian), and Meijiang [Sichuanj
During their respactive visits, the project team locked
into cases in educational change, while employing
anline and offline methods to cultivate a local commu-
nity of education innoeatars, At the same time, talks
witn the masters from Shanghai education se¢tor also
further clarifies the research and work direction of the
core team.

The Education Inmovation Project will presert educa-
tion innovation cases including “YAdream Certers” in
Chima ta the warld, and summarise replicable practi-
cal experience of innovative education, which will
ultimataly result in 2 gyetemic innovation mechanism
that promotes win-win co-cregtion among all the
interasted parties of the education acosystem.
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The 2016 “Looking Into the Future” International Education Forum

Batwaan Decambear 8 and 10, 2016, Adream held the *Losking Into the Future® forum in Fangxdan campus of Shang-
hai Gazhi Secondary Schaool, inviting domestic and foreign experts in the aducation sactor to jointly discuss
future-orientededucation. This forum was the first event planned by Adream's "Looking into the Future” Acadermy It
wias axpected to further promote service of the foundation ard spread the voice of China's education to the warld
through the exchange of cutting-edge ideas in educaticn as well as planning for future educational research of tha
acadany

A total of 1,000 peopla participated in the forum, and more than 35,000 people watchad the live broadoast. At tha
forum, eevaral wall-kmown pacple from all walks of life deliverad wonderful spesches at the forum. Thay includa
Andreas Schleicher, JECD (Qrganization for Economic Coaperation and Developrnant) Director of Education and
Skills Division; Professor Scott Rozelle, senior fallow oflmstitute for Imtermational Studies, Stanford Univarsity; O
Mto Scharmer samior lecturer of Massachusetis Institute of Tachnology; Me. Margs O'Sullivan, Director of Education
Crivigion of China Office, UNICEF; Tang Jiangpeng, principal of Xishan High Schacl, Jiangsu Province; Shi Jiannong,
ragaarchar of Ingtitute of Peychology, Chinese Acadery of Sciences; Cui Yunhuwo, chief consultant of Adream Curricu-
lum; Zhang Linxiu, Director of Canter for Chinese Agricultural Policy, Chineze Acadamy of Sciences; Mi Minjing,
deputy govarnar of Fanggian District, Shanghai; Yin Houging, chainperson of Shanghai Institute of Education; Shen
Zuyun, Crass-border Education Mediaprofassional; Wei Xiangdong, Dean of School of Social Sciences, Limgnan
Unmversity Homg Kong, Wang Sheng, Executive Director of "Lookimg into the Future®Education Academy; Xiong
Bingqi, Vice President of the 21st Cantury Education Research Imstitute; Wang Feng. director of Education System
Raform Resaarch Office, Educetion Devalopmant Resaarch Cantar, Ministry of Education; Pan Jiangsua, president of
Adraam Foundation.
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EE Brand Promotion in 2016

Branding Events

Suning Adream Caravan—Suning: Competancy-Based
Education's Silk Road

In 26, the Suning Adream Caravan travelled for 163 days, during
which they traversed 6 provinces, made 16 stops, conductad 24 activi-
tims and covarad 16,000 kilomeatars in Shanxi, Mingsia, Inner Mongolia,
Ganswy, Enghal and Xinjiang.Thare ware over 300 volumtaers, & interas-
tive sharing coursas by celabrities, 20 teacher training, 30 photography
classas, BE 30 printing classes and 160 Adraam Curriculum. More than
20 local governments and aducation authorities took part in the evant.
Over BOD teachers and 12,000 children benefited directly from the
avant, and ovar 30,000 ¢hildren cama into close contact with Suning
Adraam Caravan. Suning Caravan was reportad in 353 pieces of news,
including wall-krown madia outlets (ke Tancent, Phoerix and many
othars,

2015 Press Conference of the Annual Report: Competency-Based
Education Adream Evolution

Betwean April and May of 2018, Adream held the 2015 Prass Canfer-
ence of the Annual Report in thres cities — Shenznen, Shanghai and
Baijing. Adream invited data expart Tu Zipai, economist Zhow Qiren,
aducation expert Cui Yunhuo, Dbto Scharmes, senior lesturarcd
Massachusetis Institute of Technology and other guests to partici-
patein the press conference. Owver 1,500 paspla went ta the siteando-
var 15,000 viewad the liva broadeast anline. Chairparson Pan Jiangx-
ue delivered the keymobe spasch, antitled “Competency-Based
Education — Adream Evolution” Thera ware 187 news raports about
the press conference, including Phoenix, Sohu amd many other
wall-known media outlets,

Brand Exposure

In 201 B, Adream was reported or mantioned in 7188 pieces of news, an increase of 42.74% from the pravious yaar,
Thie peak of madia coveraga in 2016 ocourred in May (during the annual press conferance), Sepbembear and October
(Tancant's /8 Charity Day and the and of Sunning Adream Caravan), and December (During tha "Loaking Into tha
Future” Intarnational Educatiom Forum). In online media, Adream appearad 212 times on Webuzz and WelChat, an
increasa of 116.33% from the previouws year. ddream was most reported on NeiEaze Maws, Gmw.cn, Sina News and
ather mainstream news platforms. Adream Coach Plan, "Geoing Far Away" coursa activities, the Adream Curriculum
Rasearch & Development Institute, “Looking into the Future™ Education Academy, Huodui Charity Sarvices, Sezame
Credit Special Fund, tha First Response Fund, 2en on Foot Spacial Charity Fund and the Charity Partner Fundall got
media covarage. [n 2018, Adream advartizing was aguivalant invalue to approimataly BME 483 million, an increasa
of 40.546% from aoout EME 330 million inthe previous year.

"Lz n: maurced froem th rd-parsy mon Renng olatanm Meldtmesier,
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a0 the 559 Charity Day of 20018, Tencent Charity Foundation donated BME 700,000 worth of advertisement on
Wachat moments” to Adream, resulting ir atotalof 12,677,000 expesures and reaching out to 5,012,000 users, There
wiere BFE,000 interactions, & second round of posting on moments” brought an additional 262,000 exposures

i deaarion dl onay “WheThar b oiveerns Sdwerr ging EMesiras= ool Repr®

Media Resources

In Septarmber 2018, Tancant Charity Foundation donatad RME 588, 21784 future developrmant fund to Adream for
2018 9/9 Charity Day”, which was uzad ta support Adrear's new media growth. Adream will uze the fund to build on
nenw madia capacity, including improving operational ability, expanding the scope of communication and enharcing
the affactivenass of communication outcomes.

In Cetober 2016, famous actrass Ms. Chen Shu, honorary director and Adreamambassadorn, raised RME 24, 210,000
wiarth of digital media resources for Adrearn on 2017 Most Anticipated Digital Platform Dinner Auction at the Ninth
Gold Creativity Awards Fastival.

Awards

i The Best Charity Branding Case of the Year on b
the 12" China Brand Building Case [Golden Elephant Award]

"Adraarm Caravan” - Colorful Multimadia Classroom on Silk Road

EBE 2016 CSR China Education Awards "Social Responsibility Award® 39

Cn September 27, 2018, at C3R China Education Award Ceremony, which was hosted by
the Central Committae of the CPCYouth Leagus, "Suning Adream Caravan "was award-
ed the "Social Respongibility Award”, 20016 CER China Education Awards

Eh 2016 China's Most Transparent Charity Foundation — Ranked No. 1 77
Froduced by Jiemian, China's Original Mew Media Group

e Charitable Organization Award at the Sixth China Charity Day ”
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Human Resources

Ag of the end of 20716, Adrearmn maintaine 82 full-time staff [including 44 Foundation ataff and 18 Charity Develop-
rmant Cantar staff). The headcount iz 83 (including the volunteers' service pericd, consultants, workforce donated by
partnars)The per capita afficiency valua for full-time ermmployees is RWME 1.34 million. &fter experiencing rapid develop-
rnant, the past two years have witnessad the stabilization of effectiveness per capita. While the per capital effician-
oy reamains high, there ware big changes in personnel. 2006 saw 41 incoming employess and 20 outgoing staff,
resulting in a turnover rete of 27%, a 3-percentage point decrease compared with the 28.7% in the previcus year. In
the past year, trameformation in strategy coupled with repid development in new business lad toincreased work
dernands and job strega. Tha main reason for the decline in turnower rate was that humen resources not only
focused on the intemal managemant gystern and standardizing process optimization, but also paid more attention
ta the staff's physical and mental wellbeing, personal growth and career development.

With the strong support of A0MN Hewitt, we heve completed the design of the "Make-up of Charity Worker "-Adrearm’s
job competancy madel. The design is based on our research in domestic ard foreign charity ecamples and internal
practice. The model clearly defines the core competencies of all employees, leadership of the management, as well
&s the professional ability of staff in the front, middle and beck stage, which provides & bazic referance for HR manage-
rmant, like staff recruitmeant, training, performance evaluation and agther areas.

— | On ome hand, we wish t2 increase recruit-
“ mant efforts by broadaning recruitrment
chamnelz and actively bringing in fresh
talant, thus supplementing the workforca
with enthusiastic and skilled education-bazed
charity professionals. Om the othar hand, wa
gleo want to giva current employess asg
mamy oppartunitias to learn and grow as
posszible. We organize business training and
experiance eharing through the Town Hall
Meatings and imternal thematic training
Maarmwhila, wa cooparate with the UnionPay
FPaymant School, Teinghua PMP training and
e othar external institutions and invite exter-
el T e nal sarior trainers to the Foumdation for
tima managermant, systamatic thinking and project managamant training. In addition, & number of amployases wera
arramged to attend public training such s& the ganarsl skills, leadarship, and project managament orgenized by
Kenai Kesa and Jinghui training agencies. External coaches are arranged to provide one-on-cne counseling to key
managamant staff.

Wa hava designed the employes position and rank
syetam, clarified a dusl channe! career develsprnent
with profession and mansgement pathway We also
released the eamployes postion amd rank table (20718
vargion), and matched eamployess to suitable positions
with appropriate salary adjustrments.

Fallowing the complation of the first salary sureey in
charity industry in 2014, we again commissioned the
human resourcas team at Aon Hewitt to conduct a
second salary sureey of foundation countarparte &t the
and of 2016 The survey not only provides & refarence for
our internal pay strategy, but also strengthens owr
understanding and research of the charty industng
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Internal Management

In 2016, Adream management formally began
canstructing the Foundation guality manage-
it systam, [his project 15 hoped to optimize
the arganization process, erhance effective-
ness and efficiency, as well as improve guality
of service. We plan te apply for 150 2007: 2016
cartification for compeatency-based education
service System in 2007 In Februany 2016, we
invited He Wei, avelunteer teacher, To organize
internal auditing training. & total of 28 employ-
s have attained the 150 intermal awditor
agualification. In June 20018, The Foumdation
completed internal guality management train-
ing for all personnel

With regards to intemal business management, we further improved the management system, established a
decision-making and grading authorization system, and enhanced cross-sectoral discussionefficiency through
daily meetings. Begarding somprebensive budgetary management, we published monthly reports of financial data,
which sorted out business progress and budget use by report, issuing early warnings of possible risks, We nave
aestablished a procurement allscation management system, forming & continuously updated supplier white Lst,
which only iIntludes eligible suppliers

The Feundation IT team, In accordance with the standard process of 150 B001, created a simple, cornveniant and
rigorous business system, Under the premise of greatly simplifying the business operations process, business infor-
mation was collected and organized at mobile terminal, making single-entry format of bugsiness activity and auto-
matic generation of all reports come true. On this basis, we designed and implemented the Bl business analysiz
system o realize the synchronization of all the business data (narmally by the next day) and presentation on the
dashboard [alse visible on maebile terminal) providing a reliable basis for fine management. In addition, we openad
the Welhat official account” Adream Partner”, achieving a full mokile office.

Early inta 2016, one of our servers was hacked by forelgn ransomwans, and all the files or the server were encrypted,
We spent & wesk re-deploying the server and pald a ransom U restars the system o normal. [morder 1o improve the
security level of the |T systern as well as enhance security measuras, we have increased input in sscurity and backup
system, and implemented disaster recovery and network spesd iImprovement, realizing real-time systerm backup in
different computers and real-time service takeover 015 minutes),

With regards to infermation transparensy on the official website, we have increased the special fund and coopera-
tion project disclosure module and refined the transparency of financial and business inproject implementation
process, Inaddition, we set up a sub-site of Adream Gurriculum Besearch & Development Institute, reinforsing the
professional level in the spread of the concepts surrsunding Adream Curriculum,

W have carried out a sall-assessment of the Foundation’s financial health and transparency situation based an
the updated charity navigator indicator in 2018, In addition to a few non-applcable content areas (such as the 580
form), Adream has a four-star financial healthrating, Transparency and accountability also attained a four-star
rating. Please refer o the relevant scoring criteria, www.charitynasigatoneom

Scons

Propartion of Project Experaditure 5% il

Propartion of Admirdstrative Experdites 5.5% i
Proportion of Fundraising Experd itrs 1% 10

Fundraising Efficiency [-X-rif 10

Project Experaditers Growth Rats 2% !

Waorking Capital Ratic 175 il

assnt-lingility ratie 51 il

Totsl 1
Financisd Healthitsting & Shar

Transgwrancy and Socountability Rating & Shar

*Tonnl gooes: Aoooieel g 107 rd aioes’ ot g ples 30 pod s corvey ried B0 & Dercencags
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2016 Report of Board of Supervisors

The second BEpard held two conferancas and one retraat in 2076, All thae mambers attanded the above-manticned
mastings.

The Board held their annual meeting on March 26, 2016, They reviewed and adoptad the "Repot of Board” in the
2016 Annual Report, and discussed in dapth the possible impact of the implamentation of the Chanty Act aon the
dutias of superisors,

According to the Articles of Association of the Foundation, the Board oversees the compliance of the Foundation's
annual operations and management in the previpus years, The 2076 report is as follows:

1.0n September 3, 2018, the procedure of the Nineth Conference of the Second Board added Dr. He Jin as the baard
mamkar was lagitimate and compliant.

2. The re-appointment of the honorary directors, the vice chairman of the committess in 2008 complied with laws
and regulations.

3. The Fourdation, in accordance with the Charity &ct and regulatory requirements of superiar department in
charge, applied for public fundraising qualification, whose procedure complied with laws and regulations ;

&.In March 2018, the Foundation submitted the 2015 annual audit repart, annual report to the Shanghai Municipal
Civil Affairs Bursaw and Shanghai Administration Bureau of MNGOs. After passing the annual ingpaction, the
annual report was published om the Foundation's official website;

8. In April and May, 2016, Adream held three press conferances of annual repart, and sent cut the Feundations
mionthly report te competant authorities, donars, partners, velunteers and regulary disclosed guarterly report on
the website.

8. 0n Gotober 13, 2016, the CPE Shanghai Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park Committes approved the formal establishrment
of the CPC Adream Foundation branch committes, with Su Yanhui serving as the Sacretary of the party branch,
Secretary Su Yanhui is invited to attend all the official board meetings.

The Top Five Product Suppliers Disclosed

Bappliar Summarny Wl FEllE )
Shan phial THghearg Technodogy Co., Lid Takdes Coamggiriens 1,500,500 a5
Criry Maticnsl Publicstizne lmpe sed Expoet Camparyiian Saasghal Brarch Rarky LETA RN §

Shan phial Daean PL G2 Lt Cemautan 4,082 300 0%
Cran grhicu Dol g Decoeative Matedal Co, Lid, Flesarirg 133539 AL
Shawn phial Ml ) Furmibarm Qe Ll Tabdes wovel Chaine 05365 23

o According to the Board, the above suppliers have no relationship with the Foundation's management and
procurament parsonnel.

O Membership & Management Assoclated Transactions None

O Major litigations and arbitrations

Om Septammber 30, 2015, the foundation commigzianad Shamghai ¥ Wan Logiatics Co, Ltd. to pack and transpairt a
porcalain aight tigrams tripod donated by tha famous Ru porcelain master, Zha Wenli. |t was haoped to be aucticned at
Adrgam’s “Sharing Lowe™ auction dinrar in November, On the same day, the carrier was entrusted to buy insurance for
the parcelain from Chinese People’s Property Insurance Co,, Lkd, Shanghai Branch, The insured amoeunt was 200,000
yuan. During the transportation process, the poreelain sustained serious damage. Despite repeated negotiations, the
insuranes sompary was anly willing to bear 10,000 yuan inrepair coste, and was unwilling to compengate On May 31,
2016, the Foundation entrusted Shanghal United Law Firm to bring a lawsuit to the Huangpu District Peopla's Court of
Shanghai, against Shanghai People's Property Insurance Co., Ltd. Sharghai Branch on the related property insurance
contract dispute, The case is still being heard,

< Significant purchase or sale of assets Mone

< Major Connectad Transactions

In 2076, tha Foundation carried out the "Adrearn SEED Plan®, with part of the project to be conductad in tha United
States. Overseas payments were made. Subsequanthy, China Sdraam Education Fund Co., Lid. was specially entrusted
for financial supervision and supervision of overseas projects, The "Adream SEED Plan® allocated 70,000 US daollars to
the accaurt af China Adrearn Education Fund Ca., Ltd., whish was alse commizsionsd to superizse the fund. Pan
Jiangeue, president, and Wa Chong, vice-president, of China Adream Education Fund Co., Ltd. respactively According
to the "Regulations" and "Meazures for the Administration of Connected Transactions" of the foundation, the proposal
of thiz connacted transaction was submitted to the Board for delibaratiorand passad. President Pan Jiangxue, and
Vice-President Wy Chang withdrew from wating this propogal,

Other Major Events

O June 15, Sdream received the US Ambassagor ta China Max Becas and his entourage for a friendly visit ta Adream
affice.

On Seprember 19, Ms. Chen Yijun, Director of the Cantral Women's Department of Taiwan's Kupmintamg, led a delsga-
tion of e2ght sanior Kuomintang woman representatives for avisit to Adream Foundation o carry out friendly exchanges
an erogs-shrait education,

In Decemper, Jiemian raleased "2078 China's Mast Transparent Charitakle Foundation List®, Adream topped the List,

The above matters are routinely disclosed. The Board of Supendzaors will provide diligent guidelines in the annual
raport on each of the portrayad items,

Suggestions on Management Risks
The Board of Supervisors reminds managemant of the following risks:

1. The internal [T systermn of the Foundaticn has infarmation on donors, beneficiaries and other interested parties. In 2016,
the system was hacked, 50 it is necessary to furthar anhance the safaty level to avoid the leakage or loss of business
infermation and persanal information,

2 Im 2016, with regards ta internal persannel training, the Foundation has not yat farmed a planning system and s still
faced with greater human resources prassura, Attention needs to be paid to talant cultivation.

Mamy thanks to the Board and the managemant tearn for a year of afficient work and also to the support and supervision

s (5 3@

(Signature of thres supervisors]



39 | Annual Report 2018

The Eighth Conference of the Second Board on March 26 (all directors and supervisors wera prasant]

ing itom
O the prepsaad dalibaration of D08 Value-addad Program

0On the preposad delibaration of the release of performance
Banis of tha Board of Diactors’ and Uhi Secratary Ganeral in 2015
and honoreng part of the leeg-tanm incantre Boeus

O the preposad deliberation of the 2018 Awdit Repart
On the pregesad deliberation of content of 2018 arewsl report
Ori the preposad deliberation of the 2016 Budget and Charity Plan

O the preposad deliberation of the appoirtment of hanorany Board meamees

On the pregesed dolibaration of the appointment of the ¥ice Chalnserson
af tha Prafessional Committesa in 2018

On the prepeaad delibaration of the amendmant of "Firancial System 2.0°

On the proposal to disowss the mfluenos of the implamantation of *Charfty Aot™
af T Pesrdation's atrategy whd Buiinass devaloparsst

On the progedal 1o digsus tha pasaibility of desp cooparation with cthar agancies
On the progedal 1o digsums imgsrtant week prograss and Tundeaisisg in 30018

O the pregedal 1 disses parfermance of sanior managamant and long=term
incertve avslestion

Oni the prepesal to discwss "Hdresm Pewer™ resaarch pregram

The Minth Conference of the Second Board on September 3 {all directors and supervisers were preseant]

ing Itam
On the propoesd delibaration of Dr, He Jin's nominatian &0 e mambar of the Sscond Board
i the propoess deliberation of the amandmsnt of *Chartes §,07

{in thie propoees delibaration of the launch of the *MODE Education Project”

i the propopss deliberation of conrected tranesctione with the Hong Bong Feundation

{n the propoes] to dacues the working report in tha first half of 2078 and waerking plan for
saoond hetf of tee year

Onthe proposasl to disouss the fondralsing progress in 2018 together with working plan for
s s nd hall of thi e

O this propoksl 1o &5 cuss 15 Iealeast regset 5 tha first Ball of WA E and plan for
sacond hatf of the yaar

i the propoees deliberabon of tho sstakisshmant of the moties of “508C Taskang 316
Adraas Nod Chartasts ESusation Trust™ mation

O the proposed delibsration of “Special Fund Manaperment Bpproach 4.07

On thi proposed deliberation of partiel pation plas of th 8 Charity Day®

On the proposal to diacuss the position and responsisitias of the Feusdation’s Srectars
after the implamentaticn of the "Charty Act”

On the propoesl to Eacues the Foundation's feture develepment orisntation

Oin the propoesd delibaration of applying fer cartification of charitable crganizatiane and
qualifioation of pubdic fundmising as chartabls organizetion

O the proposed deliberation of bringing the parchase of nes shares under the nat fund
waithin tha dcopa of Bt mant vaiely

DHaoasgion tam

Discassion lam

Discwssion ltam
Discassion ltam

Discassion lam

Hifg'

Discussion lbem

Discussion e

Discussion hem

Padia

Pass
Pags

Diszuszsion lbem
Diszuzsion lbem

Pidis

Pass
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EE The 2017 Budget and Strategy Summary Budget
Budget

D18 Flecal Year 017 Fiscal Year Growth Rate
Mawly built Adream Cantera Ll 00 10,71
Tatal smount of fund raieed 9, FoA 005 133,000,000 Al 1B
Ircama from vesimant L34 B, 000,000 I%d.50%
Tatal expanditure LERFLEL TIadt ER
Tatal praject sxpansiture TEAR0NER 02,881,844 AN
Intarim: Adrear Center congtruction EFALYIE R AR -IR06R
Suream Canter aperations 17715,066 20,848, 2ET S0an
Spacial furds 4555075 1RETE, 045 ELLRE 3o
Cmhar limited expenditurs 18,700, 940 FRTI0,068 L E
Administrative coste 550 FET 5,520,565 Az
Furdraiging costs 1588310 i, DA0,000 SR05%
End of wear nat azeete TS AT 1813008 18.29%
Proportien of project sxpandifure 1% 1% [
Propartien of total public sxpandiburs revenue accourbed For in the bl year THE1% 107 N.17%
Proportion of adminiztrathm coaty S45% 48 -01.5&%
Warking capital ratio 1.7 153 -TEats

Strategy Summary

In 2016, the evolution of Adream was noteworthy. We developed a complete teacher growth system, improved the
three-leval Adrean Course system, launched a community project, and expanded the charty cooparation field of
gpecial funds, We made the first attempt to do united fundraising empowered the NPDg, and set up "Looking into the
Future® Education Acadermy, contributing to the progress of the industrg In addition, we introduced the 150
B001: 2015 international standard in management process to further standardize the internal processes and opera-
tione. While continuing to expand charity influence, gur internal managament systam has alzo svolved and bean
upgraded, In 2077, Adream plans to be more future-oriented and empower curselves and other related parties.

In 2017 we will cogparate with enterprises and chartable organizations to co-create social values and produce a
diversified educational ecosystem. Spacial funds, puklic fundraisirg and united fundraising will sea further growth.
To this end we will build a varisty of fundraising products and channels, and further explore innovative fundraiging
like charitabla trusts, influence bonds and equity denations,

In 207 7, wie will incorporate the national policy of targeted poverty alleviation to explore the government-enterprise
midel featuring educational poverty allevistion and make mors afferts on competenty-based education o comtributing
to educational poverty alleviation,

Im 201 7, wee wiill rafine and implemsant gur donor senvice systam and volunbesr service syatam, Following the "nte the
Dream® and "Coming True" programs proposed in 2078, which prometed direct connections between donors and
benaficiaries, and mada volunteasrs co-creators of charity cause, we sat up a preliminary donor and voluntear
gervice system. We hope thatin 2017 we can create interconnectivity by refining services and systematic operations
and maka contributions to the devalopment of competency-based education and education balance in China,

In 2017, we will upgrade Adrearm Center products and senvice system, In the process of continuous upgrading of
competency-based aducation, we have a deeper and detailed understanding of the needs of the frontline teaching
and guiding ideology from the frontiers of educational research, We hope to better meet the needs of schools,
aducation bureaus, donors and other stakeholders, and upgrade competency-based education service system of
Adraam Camtar,
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I 2077, we will explore a new model of curriculum implementation and operational services. For Adream Center
project, we will uphald the the working strategy of optimizing geographical lavout, inking centers in the same or
different regions and refining operation to improve the curriculum implementation amd training system, pilot the
inrovative curnculum, school culture, teacher growth communities ang other serdices mainly by means of empower-
memt

Iy 2077, we will continue to enhance the professionalism of internal management, aptimize the wark process, and
enhance the charity efficiency, We hope to obtain 1S020071:2015 certification, and maintain continueus improve-
ment in the quality of sur management system, We will strengthen internal team building, create a more pleasant
workspace for staff, and build capacity development and channels for career promotion,

With open source, evolution and empowerment, Adream s unswerving in its devotion and will never forget s
original intentions, Education drives social progress, and we Look forward to finding more partners,
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Appendix

Project Assessment of Adream Centers

From Movembear 2013, the Foundation officially launched Adream Canter assessmant project. The Foundation hired
the Canter for Chinese Agricultural Policy, Chinese Acadermy of Sciences, Canter for Chinesa Agricultural Policy,
Paking University, Center for Experimental Economics in Education, Shaanzi Maormal University and REAP [Rural
Education Action Plam) team from Stanford University to conduct a third party independent assessment of the
implamentation of the projact,

The goal of the assessment project is to analyze the impact of Adream Center project on the growth of students'
phyeical and mental health, teachers and its impact mechanism through scientific and rigorous assessment, Based
on this, the evaluation aims to sum up the sxperience of Adream Center project, 8o as to put forwand cperational
ampirical avidance to further improve its implamentation.

This report is published by REAR The fellowing is a summany of the assessmeant report, More detailed reports can ba
downloaded at wwwadream,or g,

1. Method of Impact Assessment

The core prablem of camrying out scientific impact assesameant is how to "attribute®, In ather words, how to deter-
mine the changes are actually brought about by project intereantion after taking part in the project. To core pramisa
of answering thiz problam is to choose the appropriate impact assesameant method.

Given that the astablishment of Adream Canters and opening of Adream Curriculurn were not a randoem decision,
thiz iz mat im the strict sanse & random intarvention test. This asgegamant will adopt a quasi-exparimant meathod of
azsassmant. Specifically speaking, the asgeggmant team, taking into account the scientific nature of the assess-
ment, usas FSM-0I0 that combines propensity score matching (PSM) and differance in difference (DI0) to completa
the data amalyzis process, The combination of these two metheds combines the advantages of both. Specifically,
PSM [propensity score rmatehing) refars to matching the key faatures (such as age, gander, basic family information,
academic performance, peychoelogical atatus, ete) of the interveantion group and the control group of studants in
light of bazaline survay data to build the aporepriate counterfactuals, eo as to minimize the poesible impact of thoga
obzarvable characteristics on tha key cutcome variables of the azzesement, When analyzing the data, the DID
method iz used to eliminate the potential impact of some common trends (such Bs student’s gendar, parantal
education, ate) that do not changa ower timea betweean tha intersention group and the control, group.

To enzure the robustness of the assesemeant regults, the assesemant team has made both intention=to-traat (ITT)
analysizs, and avarags trestroant affact on the treated (ATT) analyziz. Among tham, [TT is baged an the intarwention
state of the asgegament design, which means that avan if there is no intarvantion impoged an the intarvention
group. it will be analyzed as the intarvantion group, With regards to Adream Canter itealf, as long as & sample student
or taachar cormas fram the school that has Adraam Center project, regardlass of whether the teacher participatas in
thve Foundation training and whether the teacher teaches an Adream Curriculum aftar returming to school, S, |ITT
gvaluates tha influencs on teachars and studants whosa school iz azsigned project of Adream Canter. In contrast,
thve AT T, taking inta secount the campliance with the intareantion of the interwention group, analyzes the impact on
taachars and studants who are assigned ta the school with Adream Centar projact and who teach and laarn Adrazam
Curriculum, It iz not difficult to understand that the results of ATT should be larger in absalute valua than ITT,
because ATT analysis is directed to the influsnce of students and teachers who are not only assigned to the inter-
vention group but actually receive the intersantion,

2. Assessment Objects and Tools

Conzidering cost and scientificity, the impact asgessment doses not necessarily require that all participating schools
be included in the aszesement. The specific asssssment amount depands on the scientific results of the “statistical
power”, The so-called statistical power refars to the asssssment amount of eamples that can ensura that the affect
of intervention itzelf iz statistically significant, A total of 168 sample schools are reguired for the azsessment, of
which 85 are the schools in the intervention group provided by the Foundation, and 81 ara salactad in tha vicinity of
schools in the intervention group by the aggesamant team, which are as similar as the echocls in the intarvention
Eroup.
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According to the requirements of the impact assessment, thers are four maie categories of factors that may have an
irmpact on the final outcore of the project, which is based on the analysis of *causal chain® that the intersention of
Adream Center may oroduce, They are: the attitude of the principal to the praject; the quality of the teacher's train-
irg, the teaching attitude and ability of teachers and the actual situation, and attitudes of students and class situa-
tion. After negatiation between the assessment team and the foundation, the assessment objects of the project
invclude: The scheol principals, all the students in the sample clagss randomly selected in the 2074 baseline study
and its headieacher, math teacher, school-teachers or life skills course teachers and Adream teachers,

During the praject assessment period, the 85 schaols in the intervention group carred out the teaching tasks of the
Adream Curriculum for 1-Z academic years, The theme of the Adream Curreulum was selected by the teachers, The
frequensy of the course and the methods used to deliver the course were left to the teachers’ discretion,

I the bazeline, medium and final research, tralned researhers, who are In striet compliance with unified research
procedure, use unified research tool to do the research,

3. Preliminary Summary of the Main Results

The following is a brief summany of the preliminany results of the assessment:

A, Intervention intensity result implementation level)

Intervention intensity directly affects the owtcorme of the intervention, and the results showed: The self-reported
freguency of students is one Adream Curriculum every four weelks, far less than wnat the project intended, which
was at least one Adream Surriculum per waek,

B. An Analysis of the Impact of the Project on Students (Including academic and non-academic related areas)

The assessment team selected the commonly used standardized scores in the assessment to measure academic
parformance, Meanwhile, psycholopical scale recommended by the assessment consultant hired by the founda-
thon was used to measure the impact of non-academic performance, The following is a partial result of the impazt
of the project from a student's perspective

. Performance in mathematics:
After two years of Adream Center Project, the score of students wha had been taking part in Adream classes
was about 7 paints higher the full score was 100 paints) than thelr counterparts in the school that did nat
parcipate in the project. The reason of the positive changes may Lie In the lively and happy classroom atme-
sphere and relatively relaxed relationship between teachers and students provided by the project, which
helped reduce the stressful feelings of students toward class, teachers and study, and stimulate the students
enthusiasm for and interest in learning, resulting in higher academic rasornd,

b, Outlook on money:
After twovears of Adrearm Curriculum, student's attitudes towards the function and value of money significant-
by improved, The reason for such a change may be explained by the "Wealth Management” course and obner
similar courses through which students leamed and practiced Life skills, Through these lessans and Ufe prac-
tee, stuaents were able to learn about the role of money in their lives, thus changing thelr attitude towand
MOy,

¢, Dutlook on rights:
For students who studied two vears of Adream Curriculum, the courses significantly improved their attitude to
the role and value of rights, The reason for such a change may be explained by the learming form of Adrearm
Curriculum group work) and Life skills they learned, which allowed students to experience the funstion of
rights, hence altering one's perception of rights

Teacher-student relationship, self-efficacy, belief in fairness and sense of happiness: After two vears of Adream
Curriculum, students did net demonstrate significant posithe changes in these areas, The reason of the result
miay be that charge of the mental bealth status of the students iz slow, Besides, mental bealth s subject to many
factors, After & Z-vears long project, their mental health may not be changed or didn't have enough tme to
change,

C. An Analysis of the Impact of the Project on Teachers
Data analysis found no significant positive imoact on job burnout, work efficiency, job invelvement, work mean-
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ing, and happiness of the teachers in the schools that have Adream Genters. The reason for the result may be that
various factors of work and Ufe influenced teachers' mental health. Simply training the teacher and arranging for
them to teach Adream Curriculum may net be enough o counter other work amd life pressures teachers face,

L. Qualitative Interview Results Summary

The purpose of impact assessment 5 1o spot the reasons and mechanisms behind these impacts (whether
positive or negative), and explain the reasons for the presence or absence of impact on the premise of using big
data to present the intervention resull of the project, In this way, improvement in design or speration (implemen-
tation) can be done 1o enhance the influence of the praject in the future work, On this point, it is necessary T
conduct gualitative interviews, Therefore, this study also conducted in-depth interiews with different groups of
pecple,

I face-to-face interviews, the majority of leadership of Education Bureaus, sehool leaders, courss teachers and
students expressed their recognition or affection of Adream Canter praoject and put farward tThair Rope for the
project

a. Leadership of Education Bureaus

They believe that Adream Center project provides away 1o solve the problems of education, Adream Curriculurm
provides a comprehensive education, however, the principals’ attitudes and teachers’ stability 15 key,

AT the same time, they hope that the Foundation can enhance the strength and quality of the training of teach-
ers, strergihen cooperation with the local education bureauvs and school projects, as well as increase the
amount irvested in schools

b. School leaders

Adream Curriculum is a school-based curriculum, ransitional and service-based curriculum. However, whether
ar it the courses are opened, and the frequency at which they are availatile, are entirely dependent on the
schools situation, There cant be mandatory reguirements, The curriculum s marg suited 1o students in the
primary school stage, Whan they attend middle school, they should fecus en High Schosl Entrance Examina-
tign, These courses can help students relax and improve the students’ awareness of autonomols learning,

&, Course Teachers

Adream Curriculum reguires the active participation of students, This is to ensure that students are interested
in what they are learning and are happy 1o learn, This ervironment anables students to become confident and
Iearm a Lot of things,

d, Students

Adream Curriculum are practical courses that allow students 1o learn more knowledge and truths, Taking
Adream Curriculum makes students very happy Adream Curriculum can alse help students succeed. In
Adream classes, we ane Tain, confident and collaborative. Adream Curiculum stimulates students' interest in
[earning ard improves thelr practical abilities

4. Concluding Remarks

The purpose of the impact assessment is not simply to judge whether the project is good (have impact) or bad (no
impact) for the target group, The maore important purpose of the assessment 15 o answer wivy it 15 "good” or "bad”,
&0 that decision makers can make the necessary amendments and Improvements for continuing to facilitate similar
projects in the future,

For the praject o achieve the desired effect, It cannot simply rely on the wishful thinking of the project-initiating
party (the Foundation], but reguires joint efforts of all the parties imvabaed in the praject implementation process to
ensure the success of the project, Taking Adream Center project as an example, except for the curriculum design
and Adream teacher training, factors that impact the project resull alss include the opening frequency of Adrearm
Curriculum [intervention intensity and frequency), students, families, teachers, schools and the local Education
Bureaus, Assessment can reflect which Link in the chain needs t be strengthenad in order 1o ensure successiil
future implementation of the praject, In this respect, the purpose of our assessment was realized. Qur common goal
Is*to go a good job in pood desds®,
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Financing Detailz of Education Bureau and Schools in 2016
LT I — LT

Buranu of Educuties of Qidong County, Nantong City, Jiangiu Provieca 2,850,000,00 Burainy of Education of Yangehun City, Gusngdong Province 100,000,850
Buraay of Educuisss of Hunnan Distriet, Shampang Citg Lissning Prevince 1,350,000, 00 Busunu of Education of CRasgyi County, Baszhou Citg Jiange Province 100,000,030
Buranu of Educuties of Hangjin Raar Bannar, Bayan Nur City, e Mon golis Tibetan Autonomous Region 1,200,000, 00 Buraiy of Education of Ziliujing District, Zigang City, Siehuas Provines 100,000,850

Buraau of Educuisss of Linha KHatvict, Bayan Mor City, Inner Meegolia Tibstan Autsssssos Region 1, 200,060, 00 Bisunu of Educetion of Lateasg County, Pohar City, Yunan Province 100,000,800
Buranu of Educatios of Engi Diatrct, Zhangehou City, Heeas Provines B25, 000,00 Buraiy of Education of Diyl County, Chengdu City, Sachuan Prosines £, D0, 060
Burauau of Educuisss of Bijiesg Distrizt, Tangran City, uizhou Provises B0, 00,0 By of Educstion of BRasgras City, Jinngsl Prasinos TH,000, 00
Buranu of Educaties of Kangyss District, Teizhou Cltg Jinnges Provines 75D, 000,00 Buraiy of Education of Wuysshan County, Nanpirg City, Fujian Previnoe 75, 000,00
Brasrany of Educuisss of Kanka Coanty, Vo nchang City, Sasgau Presingee 7B, 000,00 Busranu of Educwtion of Anxi County Duesszhou City, Fujinn Pravinos 75, (0L S5

Buranu of Educutios of Wuyusn Cournty, Bayas Nur Citg, Innar Mengolin Tibaten Avtonomaous Ragion 75D, 000,00 Yueai Prisary Sebeel of Chasg'on Diatict, Shigazhuang City, He Provines 75,000,060
Buranu of Educuiiss of Krgyuan County, Baiyin City, Ganau Previnos BB, 00, O Bisuau of Educetion of Lubai District, Tengahan City, Habal Presviness 76,000,055

Tamckaes' Trnining Scheel of Halcang Distriet, Kaman City, Fujian Provinee B0, 000, Buraiy of Education of Xinan County, Luoyang City, Hanan Provises 75,000,080
Buranu of Educutsss of Krgdeng Caunty, Puar Coty, Fugan Provinea BB, 0, 06 Zhizi Junior Midde Sehool of Jinten Digtrict, Changeheu City, Jingau Prevince 76, 00,0
Burany of Education of Lsshakey Cowsty, Mangyasg City, Hubai Provines 25, 000,00 Zhigian Exgisrimental Schosl of Setan District, Changzhou City, Jiangeu Proviscs 75, 000,00
Buraau of Educutsss of Deging County, Huzhau City, Thajiang Previnos E26, 000,00 Busaunu of Educstion of Thanglou Dabnict, Chasgzhou Cibg Jianges Province 76,000, 00
Burany of Educatios of Kangkou County Tongmn eity, Guitsed Provines O, 0D, Thok Nio 53 Misella Sebcal of Disgens City, Shandong Proviees 75,000,080

Changrhou Educetion Develegmant Foundation in Jian g Proviess M, DML, S5 Busranu of Educwtion of Thoueu n Distriet, Tiks City, Shandong Proviecs 75, 000,00
Buranu of Educatsss of Srgzhou County, Humilium City, Hunan Provisss G50, 0,0 Tk AlTiliated Prisary Sefaal ol Yunchsg Normal Univeeaity of Shand Provinea 76,0,
Buraau of Educwisss of Mankang Digtrict, Basehou City, Jianges Provinca AE0, 000,00 Hugasg Primary School of Tienfa Maw Distriet, Changdu City, Sichuan Prasinos 76,000,
Burany of Educutios of Shismu County, Yolia City, Shan Provinea 450, 000,00 Fuyun Courty Migdle School in Altay Prafestu b, Xinjibeg Uygur Aotonomous Regisn 75,000,080
Buraau of Educuisss of Esaginn County, Torgran Citg, Buizhau Prevince 375, 000,00 Baijla Prisnary Selsesl of Dunhuang City, Basau Prevince 70,000, 25

Burany of Educuties of Danghou Courty, Bayan Nur City, ks Mongolis Tibetan Autonomous Region 375, 000,00 Buraiy of Education of Debue County, uanzhou City, Fujian Proviees 501,000, 00
Buraau of Educutsss of Kanrirg County, Saaming City, Fupan Provines A0, DD, e

Buranu of Educatios of Urad Rk Basse, Bayin Mo city, Inear Mongelia Tisetan Aubsnomous Region 200, 000,50

Burany of Educatiss of & Horgin Banner, Chifang City, lnner Mongolia Tibetan Autonomous Region N, R, S Donating Detalls of Groups and Individuals in 2016

Burvn o Edcato o Pighian Coue Hongha Aansm Pacte Yunran Frains son000.09
Burauny of Educuisss of Fuahun Xies, Zigang Ciy, Sickuen Proviess 250, 000,55 Cad Ming 1,220,000 00 Clusa of 303 gradustied from

Buranu of Educatsss of Qiens®an County, Shangrao City, Jiangd Prosvince 234,000,030 Caring people 1, O, PR0LICE EMBA im the Mational School @0, 000,00
Buraay of Educuisss of Miahul County, Zumd City, Qulessu Proviess 225,000,055 Caging people BO00,000.00 of Deweloprment of Peking Univeraity, EiMBA
Buranu of Educuties of Lunan District, Tangshen City, Habai Previnss 225,000,00 Ches Bolin&vanLin 300, 000,00 L X 90,000,00
Buraau of Educwisss of Liyang County, Chasgrhou City, Jisngiu Prowinca 225,000,050 ¥ Haaolin 300,000.00 Zhu Hesgyu 7E,000.00
Buranu of Educuties of Xinghua County, Talzhes City, Sangau Prevines 225,000,00 T Thiteng 170,000,00 Qv Zhenguang 75,000.00
Buaraau of Educuisss of Putus Dextrict, Zhssihan City, Thajiang Prasinos 225,000,00 Miii Xiws 168,000,00 GE Womin's Netmark 84,418,562
Buranu of Educutiss of Xinmi County, ZThangehou City, Hasas Provincs 206,000,060 Caring peopbe from Nankang 160,000,080 The Taillth stasiees of Sckeol of Busingas
Besrani of Educuties of Yuanling County, Hukihus City, Hafin Proviscs VB0, DO Cihin Yargan 160,000.00 the Sukn Targ Road Godi Challenge- Team 55, TIEAT
Baraau of Educutiss of Xinghou Digtrict, Shangras City, Sasgsi Provieca 156, 000,00 Adin Garden = Xinjlang 180,000.00 of Auanghua

Buaraau of Educutsss of Huining County, Basyin Cityg Basdu Prevince 160, 00D, 55 Sgcuriteta Bsaocigtion of Crica 160,000.00 Hus Eiin & Xuan Ming EE, 004,23
Burany of Educutios of Qingloeg Coumty, Qinhuangdan City, Hebe Provinea 150,000,53 Wang Yus 150,000,00 MR YIF CHUN TET &SOT0E
Buraau of Educutsss of Thangding County, Shigarhuang City, Hebed Prowinee 150, 00,55 P Jangree 160,000,00 Liu Chang 33,200.00
Bureay of Egucaticn of Urd Migdis Bannar, Bayas ur ity Inrer Morgaib Tihetan Autonomoss Region, Tisates fataramous Raglen 150,000,080 Yan Yuticg 150, 000,00 Ws Dming 2750000
Buraau of Educutsss of Yuanyang County, Honghs RPulenasmaus Prafecture, Yumnah Presines B0, 000,55 Liu Jinekas 160,000,040 Liuding 30,000,00
Burany of Educuties of Linhai Counby Teizhou City, Thajiang Provines 150, 000,80 a0 Kansong 120, 000,00 PHU College 29, 455,36

Basraniu of Educuisss of Xinghea Dietrict, Wuhah Citg, Hubai Provesss 137E00,00 Wu Humixiang A0, 000,00 Zhui Honglong 23,388 88
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Mame of Donors Amount of mone Mame of Donons Armount of mone

Luo 8in

Lai Sarging
Yang Sstung
Cheen Maoming

Wang Bin
Ha Talyang

Guo Maobing
Tian Mal

Details of Donation from Foundations

Tercank Foursdation

Fouohange China Seclal Entrepraneur Foundation
Ghina Youth Developmant Fowerdation

Zhellang Dunhe Foundation
Eirkes Foundation
Shanghai Golf Charity Linion

Suzhoa Honghuashe Foundation

salfeng Foundation,

3,240.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
2,400.00
2,000.00
1, 60000
1, 50000

1,000.00
1,0
ae8.00
288.00

B0.0D0
EF6.0D
GO0.00
376.00
26634
240.50
2326.00
188.00
T44.22

Cas Falyu

QiuGang
un Jiaguang
Tnang Baogul
Pang Tao
FangXia

Shanghal Daisheng Foundation for Youth Entrepranaurship and Deselopmaont

Zhejiang Wish 1000 Fourdation

B,ZEZ P05
3,75, 400,00
H81,000.00
BOHO00 00
TBG.D00.00
TED D00 00
450000
B36,000.00
B0, 00000

124,20

B2.0
E0.0D
26.00

B.00

B.00

B.00
B.00
.00
&4.00
.00
.00

BE888§ s

o.m

Details of Donation from Foundations

Marma of Donors

Indugirial Charitable Foundation in Fujian Provieos
Shanzhan Charity FeundationsEllassiy Ari Foundation
Shanghai Denghai Juasyin Temple Kindnass & Wisdom Fondatien

COSCO Chanity Foundatisn

Rsnzhong Education Foundation in Anhui Province

Shanghai Gangiu Founsation

Thangguanewn Ching Culturs Feundation
Shanghal Hefu Charity Feundation
Bhanzhan Yushul Charity Feusdation

ositong Pewar Foundation
Baijing Dwhang Feondation

China Peaounsas Chanitabla Feosd
Thein Chiirvicin At hletas Educational Feundation

China Shipgisg Coarity Allianca

China Europa Dushesg Charity Feundation

Shanghal Watar Melaculs Community Foundation

Edugatien Foundatiun f tha Usharalty of Nottingham Ningha China
Shanzhun Nanshan Aagseiation of Social Wark

Shanghai Uritad Foundation

Donating Details of Enterprises in 2016

Edanghai Charghui irformetion and Technelogy Ce., Led,
Honor-Huwwsi Tarminale [Dongg-ang) Ce., Lid,

Baning Holdinge Greup

£hima Credit Managesrest Ca,, Lid,
i¥weahan Marchante Sscurites Foumdstion

Hunda Edugaticn

Fujian Shangnon g brduetrisl Irsestmant Co., Lid,
Asgon-Industrial Fund Managesrest LTD,

EM0C Taikang Trugt Ca., Lid,
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLE LSA Bl

Waiyus Crestive Investment Co,, Lbd, Ll Qing

E*SC China

Criman All Digitsd Poblisking Group Co,, Lid,
BRADY CORPORATION FOUNDATION ING,

Qualesmam
Micresaft Corparation

Guotai Fund Managesment Ca., Lid,
Edwrahan Boyus Life Articls Co,, Lid,
B Husym Capital Heldings Co., Lid.
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&, 570,500,000
445000000
2,500.000.00
22 20.000.00
100, B0, 1)

LEERLHE L
ATE 407, 88
418, B56.TE
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Donating Detalls of Enterprises in 2016 Overview of the Donatlon by Bonfire Donations
Nama of Donars Amount of money
Busngzhou Paarl River Online Multiredsa Infermation CoLtd 150,000.00 Buonfis Caring Extarprises and Parsenal Donetion 3,913,598,88
Hulnna Wanke Businesa Managemsnt Co,, Lid 150,500 00 Jlungau Diaswang Intalligeres Sytem CoLid, BE5TED
Evergrarde Real Extats Developenent Ca, Lte in Xinghua eity 150,000.00 China-US Matiife insuruncs Ca,, Ltd, 72.735.82
Innar Margolin Chile Linkal Agrieultural and Asimel Husbandry Devalopmant Co Lid 150,500 00 Wiegein Jewialry-GRECESL 10,0000
Resgrong Fusd Managamant o Ltd 150,000.00 China Merchants Fund Managesrest Ca,, Ltd, 111,016.35
Bolvey Irrestment Co., Lid el 0600 04 Hrsn Foundation 20, 00400
T [Ching) Commarszal Co,,Ltd 12555487 Yuahul Tharity Feandution 338053
Skanzhan Fesgdechang Trade Co.,Lid 10000000 Shanghal Shanrong Investesst Monupessest Co. LTD 150,000.00
Wuhan Shanahl Commersial and Trading Co, Ltd L0 0 Terzant Feusdation 504,324.30
Skarghal Liseg How Modia CoLid 10000000 Tadwan Imdustris! Fagtenars [natitutn (FYong Junfeng) 233133
Highes Group 100,000.00 * Carkaing o Bamic dsse of 311,020 A o the. Args! Partnar:
Hanjlgn Lida Software Co., Ltd B 00000
Shanzhan Maomagingging Wealth Managesment Ca,, Ltd BE,Z10.00
Bl Ing Basfengregrg Tochaslogy CoLtd TA,000.00
Standard Chartered Bank{Chisa) CoLtd 75,000.00
H.C.F. Déstribastion {Skasghal) Co., Lid, D, R
Bhanzhan Minglangds Preaisien Tachnolsgy Co,Ltd 5005000
Chirsan smptoyess of EMC 55,000.00
Bedjing Zanady Intsrnatioss) Trval Agesey CoLed, B0,000.00
Busngzhou Exslon Education & Sciance and Tachnology Co.,Lid. Z5,BEETY
HPMGFOUNDATICNLTD 23,7E0.00
Eelfing Maienu Crawd Fueding Cutbare Co.,Lid, 16,754.88
Evarbright Pramariza Fund Managessest Co, Lid 16,0E300
Couneil of Trags Unioss of the Credit Card Cestar of Chin Cithe Basi Co. Ltd 15,754.23
Manualife Teda Furd Masagemant Co.,Lid 15, B0 00
Gurngzhou Kapl Baby Preducts CoLtd, 146 5T
Continantsl Automotive Asta-Pucific Managamant (Shanghal Co_Led 12,050.00
Sranzhan ¥iks Art Canber 11.550.00
Bedjing Dianjing Infirite ksvastmant Advisory Corporation 10,000.00
Esljing Pure Epace E-Commarce Co.,Lid. BETLED
Aan Hewitt Conaulting [Shamghai) Co.,Lte. 7,540,00
Skanzhan Yichang Issurunce Brakars Lisstod 740000
Ehanzhan Litanghe Inveatmant Ca. Lid B,ED0.E0
Tha Cradit Card Cestar of China Citi: Bask Co, Lt & B50.00
Ewsels Buainess ConsultegiShanghal] Co.,Ltd 2,585 00
Eharghal Jinrun Cartifkes Public Accountants Co.,Lid 2,000 00
Beding Ligs Coffas Equipment Ca. Ltd L s
Sharghal BESTWAY Managerment Cesaultants Ca.,Ld 1,000.00

Tancest Holdings Limited-Tast oo
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Acknowledgements to the Supporting Institutes and Individuals in 2016

Office Building Use Donation:
Shanghail Zhangiiang Innopark Development Co, Ltd, Wel Zhonggun

Dream Center Designing:

Woods Bagot Architestural Designing ConsultingiShanghailCo., Lud, Ren Jing Joseph Crown | KES, A0 NOEEL
Swire paint Co., Ltd., Du Minggeng

Dream Center Supply:

Lenove{Shanghal) Co,, Ltd, Shanghal Zhizheng Technology LT, Shanghal Dasun Computer LLE, Zebra Technologies
(Driginal Motorola), Shanghal AstroTide Telecom Co, Ltd,, Jiangdu Digtrict Teaching Instruments Operation Office,
Shanghal Boom Industrial Imestment Co,, Ltd., Shanghal Pudong New District Puxing Road Tangyu Graphic produs-
ton service, Xinyl Computer Store of Gushan Township of Jiangyin City, Changzhou Lideng Furniture Co., Ltd,, AKZ0
MOBEL Swire paint Co., Ltd., Shanghal Youchuang Dffice Equipment Co,, Ltd., Shanghal Meiqu Furniture Co,, Ltd,,
Matienal Publications Import&Export Corporation, Shanghal Branch; Changzhou O'delong Decoration Materials Co,,
Ligd,, Jiangsu Jamelsite Wood Industry Co, Ltd,, Shanghal Yuda Logistics Co., Ltd., Xanlin 3-0 Technology Go, Ltd,,
Shanghal Zhiyu Industrial Products Designing Co,, Ltd,, Guangzhou Seewn Electronics Technology Co. Ltd,, Shanghal
Chihe Industrial Investment Co,, Ltd., Hipaint Technology(Shanghal) Co, Ltd,, Shanghai Poplar Culture Praject Co,,
Ltad,, Manjing Mythware Information Technology Go., Ltd,, Shanghai Jingy Industrial Investment Co., Lid,

Venue sponsorship:

Industrial Securities Asset Management College, Beljing Forestry University, Ximpuan Hotel (Shanghal Hulgin Prop-
erty Development Co, Ltd), Pudang International Talent City, Education and Science Press, Parkyard Hotel, Gezhi
High School Shanghal (Fengxdan Schogl Metriet), Yioulal ShanghaiVillage

Dream Center Operation Support:
Yo Xianghui, Fan Ximu, Wang Jianjun

Training Cooperation Organization and Individual Service:

Shanghai Knx Talent Service Co,Ltd, Shangnal Ginghul Management Consulting LLE, Industrial Sscurities Wealth
Management Institute, China UnionPay Payment Institube, Fu Wel, FuYongkang, Liu Guajun, Gu Zhenya, Guo Lelbua,
Ku Lei, AEGOMN-INDUSTRIAL Fund, ZTE Foundation, Shanghal Gengfu Foundation, Eaucational Science Publishing
House, Beljing Genechain Management Consulting Go., Ltd,, Bruce B.Williar, Otto Scharmer, International Training
and Teaching Institute, Guizhou Teacher Education School, Sichuan Normal University, College of Liberal Aris,
Baijing Umu technolegy Go,, Ltd,, Learning partnern, ICF, International Coach Federation , Education Center of Bagji
ity In Shanxi Provinee, Bureau of Education of Hunnan District, Shenyvang ¢ity, Bureau of Education of Zhongyuan
strict, Zhengzhou city,Huzhulu Primary School of Zhongyaan District, Zhengzhou citylding Branch) Bureau of
Education of Ergl District, Zhengzhou city, Chunbul Primarny School of Ergl District, Zhengzhou city, Experimental
Sehool of Huagl District, Guyang City, Guzhou Provinee, Zhengyanglu Primany School of Zhoucun District, Zibs
city,Shandong Province, Minjiang Teacher College, Bureau of Education of Dayi District, Chenpdu city, Bureau of
Education of Jinnan District, Tianjin oty Tianjin Jinnan District Experimental Primary School of Shuanggang,
Bureau of Education of Chergguan District, Lanzhau city, Qinanlu Primary School of Chengguar District, Lanzhou
city, United International College Whole Person Education Office of Beijing Mormal University and Heng Kong Baptist
University, Liasning cience and Technology Museum, Bureau of Education of Hulshan District, Wuxi city, Xizhang
Middle Schoal of Wuxi City, Bureau of Education of Bijiang District, Tongren city; The Sixth Elementany School of
Bijlang District, Tengren City; Xingzhi Primary School of Longhua District, Shenzhen City, Shanghal Huigin Property
Cevelopment Go., Ltd, Zhu Tingliang Wang Hongjun, Pan Weigiu, Gonglu, Sin Ying, Liv Miag, Ren Wel, Wang Wel, Xu
Lili, Dgng Guachen, Liv Bin, Meng Suqin, Lal Yongxo, Tang Changjun, @i Minying, Tian Yeng, Ui Lang, Yue Jajing,

|52

Deweloprmeant Co., Ltd. Zho Tingiiang Wang Hongjun, Pan Weigiu, Gonglu, Qin Ying, Liu Miao, Ren Wai, Wang Weai, Xu
Lili, Dong Guochen, Liu Bin, Meng Sugin, Lai Yongsu, Tang Changjun, 3iu Minying, Tian Yong, Li Lang, Yue Jiajing,
Zhang Xiaoyan, Yang Dongrmei, Liv Jing, Dong Zhiwen, Zhang Lina, Wang Tianzhem, Yu Zhu, Tian Zhen, Liv Xiuli, Li
Yuan, Kang Mingda, Zhang Guimin, ¥u Zipei, Su Yongxing, Zhou Wenshang, ¥in Houging, Gu Diam, Zhang Shujin,
Zhang Tiedao, Wu Gin, CacHong, Fudimyng, Li Sha, Yang L, Zhang Hui, Zhang ¥i, Liu Can,Tan Wenming, Xing Handing,
Wan Haigang, Tao Fan, Cao ¥u, Luo Jun, Jun Jun, Qiu Tiankan, as well as Liu Xu and Ha Weai from ESEL.

Employee Physical Examination /Medical Insurance Sponsorship:
Shanghai iKang Healthcare Group., Zhong'an Online Asset Insurance Co., Ltd, Li Zhefang

Technology Platform Management and IT Management Development Service:

Tancent Holdings Limited, Shamghai Gokuai Metwork Technologies Co., Lid
Jiangsu YunXueTang Metwork Technologies Inc., Shenzhen Landray Softwara
Taambillion, Beijing UMU tachnology LLC, Yoryou Auto Information Technology (Shanghai} Co., Lid.

Auditing Service:
Da Hua Cartified Public Accountants (Special General Partnarship )

Legal Advisory Services:
Eaijing Dentons Law Offices LLE Shanghai MWE China Law Offices

Accounting Service:
Shanghai Jinrun Certified Public Accountants Co_ Lid

Investment Management:

Shanghai iShaoshu Imeestmant management Co., Lid,

Personnel Management and Brand Consulting Services:

Aon Hewitt Consulting, Corplution, ,Sheng Yan, Zhow Wan, Li Guowei, Gu Yuanyuan, He Hanx

Curriculum Development and Volunteer Teacher Cooperation:

The Institute of Curriculum and Instruction of East China Mormal Univarsity, Beijing Mormal University - Hong Kong
Baptist Univarsity United Intarnational College, Beijing Instiute of Technology, Zhuhai; Beijing Mormal Univarsity,
Zhuhai; Hong Kong Jochkey Cluk, Kaifeng Foundation, Huayang Primary School of Guivang City, Guizhouw Province;
The Bth Primary Schocol of Meijiang Municipality. Sichuan Province; Zhu Zigiang, Yamng Di, Shi Mengfu, Xiong Youping.
Buraaw of Education of Ergi District, Zhengzhou city; Zhao 2o, Wang Yiran, The Organizing Cormmittae of Intarnation

al Thaatre Education Confarance, Li Qichang, Exparimantal Schoal of Xiangzhouw District  Zhuhai City: Gu Jianjun, Li
Jurmyang, The Experimental Middla Schoeol of Shioei of Cahngzhow City; ¥u Qing, Li Xiangnan, Tha 47th Middla School
0f Zhangzhou Crty; Zhengdaclu Primary School of Ergi District, Zhengzhou City, The Foreign Language Primary
School of Ergi District, Zhengzhou City; the B1th Middle School Of Zhengzhou City, the Experimantal Primary School
of Zhaohua District, Guangyuan City, Sichuan Province; Primary School of development of Liangzhou District Wuwei
City, Sichuan Provinca; the Middle School of Shibai District of Changzhou, Hussd Primary School of GuiYang City, Tha
8th Primary School of Jishow City, Hunam Province; Fujian Gengxin Travel Developmant Co, Ltd. , Teaching and
rasaarch Department of Bureau of Education of Puding Crty, Guizhou Province; Li nan, Qiao Miag, Wang Yuting:
Youwai Library of Sanman County, Xishan Senior High Schaol of Wwea City; Hong Zhizhong, Wangbo, The Institute of
Curriculurn and Instruction of East China Mormal University, Sehool of Education Scienca of Manjing Normal Liniver

eity. Baijing Yide Social 'Work Development Cantar, Shenzhen Yijiayi Community Public Sarvice Canter, Shanghai
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Times Bright CreSucess Educational Development Co, Lid.

Institutes and Individuals of Physical Donation:

Mational Publications Import&Export Corporation, Shanghai Branch, Hipaint Technology(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.. Larowo
[Shanghai) Co,.Ltd, Jiargsu Jiameisite Wood Industry Co., Ltd., Baijing Dazzle Eye Science and Teconology Co,.Lid,
Baijing Baofengmaojing Technology Co..Ltd,

KPMG, Harbarfreight tools, Materialise Shanghai Co. Ltd., Shanghai Litong Commercial and Trading Co,.Ltd, Critical
Manufacturing Software Co, Lid, Suzhou.

Cooperation Support:
Shanghai Macroflag Marketing Service Science and Technology Co., Ltd.

Bonfire Support:

Shanghai Shanrong Investrnent Managemart Co, Ltd, Shanghai Changtal Information and Technology Co., Ltd_.,
Mana Foundation, AEGON- Industrial Found, Xinke Foundatiom, China-US Metlife Insuranca Co., Ltd., China
Merchants Fund Managemeant Co, Ltd, China Marchants Charitable Foundation, Tu Buxiang, Yushui Charity Founds
tion, Mingxin Jewalrny-GRACESU, Friends of Spirit Community, Chen Lingyun, Zhong'an Online Azset Insuranca
Co,.Ltd, Zhong'an Information Technology Service Co Ltd, Snenzhen Qianhai Cradit Information Canter Compary
Limited. Ali cloud Computing Co., Ltd., Shanghai Shudao Information &Technology CoLtd, Hunshan Mantiaosili
Cultural Media Ca..Lid, Civic Media, Michelin Group, Acn Hewitt, Shanghai Guanggun Financea Information Service
Co, Lid, Qisnpac Nat_A Better Community, Su rong, Tong Yuanzha,

Volunteers Asking for Contribution:

ZhaoYue, Yang Xuetas, Huang Zhechi, Wu Jie, Jiang Haibin, Fan Shiyuan, Liu Jing, Hunag Dan, He Xiang, LAD PAM, Wu
Yanmei, Dai Minghua,Tan Mowean, Zhang Haohan, Su Rong, Yang Jinam

Design Service:
hu Liang, Qi Chao, Xin Jila

Media Cooperation:

Community Times in China, Peopla’s Matwork, 215t Century Business Herald, China Report, China Daily, Shanda
B&0.com, CPPCC nawspaper, China Youth Daily, EDUthinker, sh.0.com, S0HU Inc., Headlinas Todey, China
Education Daily, www.chinateacharcom.cn, World Wide Wak, CHINA PHILAMTHROPIST, New Fartuna, China
Metwork, Public Walfare of China, Youku Gongyi Live, Phoenix Public Walfare, Sathern Weakend, Ching
Enterprize Maws, wwwi.ciencom.on, Glokal Times, xinhuanet, Sina.com, Tecant, Wenhwi Daily, Morning Post,
Shanghai Hotlime, eastday.com, Yangcheng Evening Maws, City Finder, Shenzhan Commercial Daily, Southern

Metropolis Daily, Gunagzhou Metro Daily, Dailyss.com, Shenzhen Metropolizs Daiby, Shenzhen Special Zone Daily,
Manfamg Daily

Storage, Delivery and Logistics Service:
China Eastern Airlines, 5F Expreszs

Photography Service:
KHJ Phatoclulk, Hale Century LLC, Weitang, Lv Xiac, Yo Xiangrong and Bunsham Leisure Cultural Commmunications, LLC,

Brand Activities Cooperation:

Shanghal Matarials 20 Printing Technology LLE., Hangzhou Magicfirm, Zhongan Online Asset Insurance Co., Ltd.,
WHITE MEDIA LLC, Golden Jazz, Hylink Digital Solution Co., Ltd.

Dream Box APP Creation:

Li Mingjian, £hu Romgchang, Wu Yadong, Ni Xinsheng, Li Tieyang, Lv Zhongdi, Yuan Yuguang, Zhu Waifeng Sun Jing,
Wang Fan, Wang Jindan, Pan Deng, Tiar Wen

Special Fund Cooperation:

Zhima Cradit Managemant Co., Ltd., First Respond Service Certer in Pudong Mew District Shanghai,
Shanghai Jin Yuan Cultural Communications Co., Ltd. . Wu Huaidang, Zhu Chengzhi, Dong Yihong, Liu Cheng, Liu
Ruifang, LiuYan,, .Fan Haidong, Mary Kay(ChinalCosmetics Co., Ltd. Yiwu United Rural Bank Co., Ltd.

Special Fund Activities Promotion Cooperation:
Enactus, Youth Community Rockie Will

Community Dream Center Support:

Trust Mutual Life, , Xin Zijing, Wan Hanjie, Cui Li, Chen Yurnin, Bian Huizia, Zhou Guoging, Zhong Jimgyur, Chan
Lingyur, Ai Ming

Community Dream Center Operation:

Youth Develeprnent Service of Gurrei Haipi Home Community in the Miredng District, Shanghai, Tianjim Being Mata
Growth Youth Development Camter, Shemzhan Mew Modern Community Service Center, Rainbow Social Work Service
Canter of Longgang District, Shanzhen, The Huimin Compreheansive Sarvice Agency of Nanshan District, Shenzhean,
The Zhicheng Social Work Service Canter of Longgang District, Shanzhen, Shenzhen Sunshine Home Service Cantar,
Chunnuan Sccial Sarvice Canter of Longgang District, Shanzhan,

Community Dream Center Cooperation Promotion:

The Tanggieo Sub-district Office of Pudong Mew District, Shanghai, Communist Youth Lesgus Committas of tha
Dangli District, Tianjin, Tha Wanxin Sub-district Offica of Dongli Digtrict, Tianjin, Tha Yichuan Sub-district Offica of
Putua District, Shanghai, Shanghai Yilian Social Governanze Promotion Canter, The Huayang Sub-district Offica of
Changning District, Shanghai, Tha Social Waork Aszociation of Nnashan District, Shenzhan, Tha Chvil Affairs Buraau
of Mnashamn District, Shanzhan.

Promotion for Public Offering ltems:
Hengzhow Jiuyan Technology Ca,. Lid.

Fundraising Platforms:

“Tan¢ent Public Welfare”™ Online Fundraising Platform, Ant Financial Public Welfare Platform, ¥iamyu Public Wel
fara, Tacbao Puklic Welfare, YeaPay Public Walfare Circle Platform, Gongyi yeepay.com platform.
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Mewly Added Partner Names List for Bonfire Public Welfare 2018

[
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11
12
13
14
18
16
17
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1

‘Weang Fang
Tonig Yuanzhe
Gal Licai

Yumn AnFing
ShanYu

Ehang ‘e

Zhang Zheng
Youwed Library Team
‘Wu Linping

L S

Zhang Kao

Foundar of Siwai Lirhi, the Public ‘Welfare Network

Volunteser of fid rewm

Initintor of knitial Mind

Gioneral Manages of Ganrul Sports

Valunbesr of fdresm

Senior Haman Aosswces Manageeent. Initisor of Dahe Donation Micrs Chasity
Valunbesr of fdresm

Sendor Partnar of Shanghai United Law Firm

Students from Secior High School

Initistor of Mingka Alliance [Green Public Welfare Crowd Sswrcing Service Platform],
REillin Capital Spacialist Partrer

Directer of Human Rescurces of Admam

Giereral Sacratary of fidresm

The Exacutive President of the Curriculum Research Institution of Adream
Prosident fssistant of Insgems Groop

Yorwrwini Library Team

A public-spinted peraon

Initistor of StarCoach, the Professional Coach Becognized by Pos of ICE
Cartinunus Entrapransur, Initistor of DOME CAFE, Student of 2048 from Sntsi Collagn of
Economic ans Management in Sharghai Jisotong Weiveraity

Diracter of the Public Welfars Association of Dongxiang County,

Fuzhou City, Moral Mode| of Fuzhau, Teg Ten Excallant Youth
Vice-Preaident arel Secatany-General of IEEA-CHING

Mysterigus Big Memes

Adrcam Foundation

Audit Report

Da Hua Sien Zi [2017] No. 020341

Da Hua Certified Public Accountams {Special General Partnership)
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[ Hiia Crrvifled Pablic Accountan

Audit Report

Da Hua Shen Zi [2017] No. 020341
Council of Adream Foundation:

We heve auditec the attached financial statements of Adicam Foundation (hereinatter referred
to as “your foundation”™), imncluding halance sheet on December 31, 2016 and statement of operating
activibes, cash fow statement and notes to financial statements of ZU16.

I. Responsibilitics of the Management for Financial Statements

Prepamation and fair preseataticn of financial statements should be the respensibilities of the
management of your foundation, which include: (1) Preparation cf financial statzments based cn
Management Regulations on Fewndations and Acecunting System of Non-govermmenial Now-prajit
(Organizafion and realization of fair presentation of financial statemenis; (2) Design,
implementation and mainienance of necessary internal controls for the purpose of ensuring that
there 15 no misstatement caused by any fraud or error.

I1. Responsibilities of Certified Public Accommtants

COur responsibility is to express our audit opirions on financial statements based cn
implementation of audit works, We have condueted audif works according to auditing standarde for
certified public accountants of China. Auditing stardards for certified public accountants of China
reguine ws w conform w code of professional ethics as well as plan and implement audit works m
arder to obtamn reascmable gusrantee for whether there 15 no matenal musstaterient in financal
statements.

Auwdit works mvolve onplememtation of asditing poccedues Tor the porpose o obtaonog audi
eviderces concerning amounts and disclosures in financial statements, The selection of anditing
procedures depends on judgment of ¢certified public accountanis, including assessment on the risk of
material misstatement in financial statements caused by fraud cor emor. When conducting risk
assessment, certified public accountanis give consiceration to imernal comrols related 10
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in order fo cesign appropriate auditing
procedures. However, they don’t aim to give any opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
contrals, Audit works also include assessment on approprigeness of the selection of accounting
policies and reasonableness of accounting estimates conducted by the manazement as well as the
overall presentation of financial statements.

Page |
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We Lelieve that the audit evidence we have oltained is safficicnt and appropriate w provide a
basis for giving audit opimons.

IT1. Audit Dpincons

We bzlieve that preparation of the financia statements of your foundaton conforms to
Manaeement Reeulations on Foundations and dcccumting Svstem of Non-eovernmenia’ Nov-projit
Orgranizafion i all sigmhicant aspecis and thus can retlect the financial situation of vour foundaticn
an December 31, 2016 as well g3 operating activitics and cash flow of your foundation in 2016,

As for your foundation, public welfare expenditure in 2016 totals RMB 76,120.122.51 ard
total emount of incomes m 2015 was RMB 100,405 263.79, for which the proportion of public
welfare expenditure n 2016 in total amount of incomes in 2015 15 75.81%, In 2016, amount of
wages & benefis of admiustrztive personnel is EMB 3,943,063 .76 and amount of admimistraticn
and office expendimres (s RMB 596,68.00, for which the 1ol amount should be EMB

4.539232.56, accounting for 5.45% of the total amount of expenditures in 2016, namely RMB
83,225,464.91.

Cerified Public Accountant of China:

[
O i
—g - i A |
J:.f' 7 .'.:.[:'-rf
¥ £ P
f i “i‘..;

oAy oA Al v o -

Certified Public Accountant of China;
Apul 18,2017

Stanmp, Fhersgfear Sroncd e, Do S Ceriifivedd Parelic Aveonmianiy (Special Geoerad Darinerabip
Stamp: My Hong, Ceriified Pabiic Avconmtant o Ching
Stamp: Zame Junjeng, Certiffad Pubiic Acconn'ant af Chin
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Balance Sheet

December 31, 2016
Mame of Unit; Adream Foundation Currency; RWE (Yuan)
Year- ] . Year-
Asgels ]r;.'ﬂl' \;:LHII_“L‘J bats v e Liabalitics & Ml Assets I;In" ‘Iif;r-m.d begmnms
. — B e o S Balunice
Curren! Assels Camrent Livhalabies:
Monetary Fund 1 Z1LIR4 oA A1) 176, 308, 0] Shorl-1emm Hl.II'I'I.'h'r'iI.'I!_ i}
Shoit-tem Invesimenis 2| 12852 324 05 (11505 174.78 | Pavables 4 3363 55999 4830204 |8
Recervarles 3 T N0,C28. 20 15, 731,78 Wages Pavahle 15 1371 416,27 1,157.25585
Frépay el E LG 0 LA 1500 eS| | ases k'u}'ﬂ.‘lll: I [l I M AgE i L
laventoy 5 LATT BB A 2250, 15578 | Daeposnl Recerviad L)
Leferred & Propaid f 902410 925 594,99 | Accued Expenses 5
Fxpenses
Lomg-temm Invistmen: om
Boaids Cue withiin Onz ) Estimabed Liabiliies b
izm
. Loag-term Laabilises D
=1 {1
Cther Cumrent Asseds f within Oise VWear W
Toal Current Asscs T 153,240 755651 36, 81,688 41 [Chher Curent Lichilibie: H
Tofal Current Liatuliizs 32 TG SN, 28| 60T BUE S
Lomg-temn Invistmens:
Lang-term Equity 0 Lorg-term Liabil ties:
Investmenis
:i::f:um liwveatimen: on 1 Laiitecin L 1
Tartad Lomg=werm ! s ]
laviestmenls 12 Loxg-term Payablcs H
Ooily Lanng=tcun Lishrilicics | 33
Fixed Asmets: Toen] Lomgsterm Linbilises | 3
P
Criginal Valucof Fixed | 12 | 240 1npgs|  san 10865
Siswels
| LT bked . - . e
R 14 A56,160060|  342,112.94 | Entusted liahilitiss-
Leprecialon
AN - i . g e
e o 15 9254808 20699571 |Entusted lisbilitizs 1
Asmels
Lomalmuchin an Droccis £
:‘.“"m' e 17 Total Liabilities W 9.796,568.23] 6,057 80845
‘ultural Asvals
Casprosan aof Fuosed Assets | 18
Lisal Figed Assegs 1% Y2 LAHANS 20K, s
Pl Assets
|:I[i]|l!_'iHL' Aasels Urnbmted Met Asasts 1 TOR S TS B9 2 501 13, 142 this, 1
IJI:uu!_iLlh. Madils 2k R R 1,52 B8 22 | Liguted Mt Asads k| 3D HELS A0k L 1] 19354, 750, HE
Todnl Net Asseis 41 | 145,334 216610 |1 32,457 718,30
Entrusted Assos:
Frabriisionl Aageds el |
Toeal Asscts 22 (185,130,784.84 138 555, 52734 TOUA LDIAKS &N 4o 1555 130,784.84 138,595,527 34

Assels

Legal Representativie: Pan Jangxue (Signed)
F‘rinn;ipnl in l:_‘.ha.rg-; ml’.-'ﬁ;munl'in_s; Thiac I]n;q'i.:m_g [S-i_ﬁnl:d}
Head of Accounting Department; Zkao Degiang (Signed)
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Statement of Operating Activities
Year 20016

Mamwe of Unit: Adeeam Foumdation

Fouai Min Fei 02 Biao

Curmeney: RMEB (7 uan)

Line Smunt lcurred in b Cursent Y ear Aumoinnd Inoarred iy the Last Year
licm No. | Unlimited Limited Total Unlimited Limit=d Total
L. Imiimees
:.’:I'::Ili':f' ke 2 2074288 96| BBSTE 11065 90075239961 19102 41837 719383114 92,256,249 51
'. s fremm B ! I .F %
Fees
Income fom Supply et | 4.001,62547| 4,001 623,47
Service
lacluding: Inccime fom
Serviees Purchased by 5
Cowernrienl
[mecxmns o Sale ol P
Conds
lmeama rom O ovarnmizmt
, 7 20820000
Subsidics 298, MWL 00 GR 200,00
Tmcwmies henn Tevesbarnds b 1,200 470,71k 1, 2005 Tk, TN T.TE0 ML TZ T . T W19, T2
Ciher Treomes g 1 A4 55 1014 45 05 A 004 56 43 W14 56
Total [ncomes 101 AR 22GA) G250 T30 6060 96263 263 23265 TiA92 031 14100 405,263 19|
[l. Expeiscs 11
Costs of Operali . . .
jl'_] oits of Oiperating 12 | 76,020,122.5 6,120,122.51| 57.557,53889 57,507,538.49
clivalics
lacluding: Lomstmctan ot} o | 39 509 992 57 17150992 57| 38312 00185 I8 312001 46
Fream Cender
Cperaticn of Drcam 14 | 17,715.066.46 17,715 066460 12,352,304 57 12,352,304,57
Cemer
Lrzanm Baak Slre [ ] AL LER GLHPAK] EAMLEN AL IR
Lpssial Fund 16 A E51,075 47 4,883 075.47
Cne Playground Project | 17 4772310 47713.10 29,1520 54 2015, 20|
Cthers 1% | 1665066491 I6,652 66491 6812 43726 6802 43726
) Administrative 19 | 451232% 453923236 271567058 2 715.670.58
Fxpense :
If:” IL“.“J AR 0 | 2,566,110.0 256611004 1,844, 1ML66 1,844,300,66
e, L
IV Qber Expenses 21
latnl Expenses 22 | mszm anam Barsand v szozr s 2001008
1. Comversion of Lanted i
13 A3 30| - A2
Mt Aseets mle Unloesied | 25 TG 13 122.5] 76.120,12251 GH 159 A2 39] 64 159 032 50
Wt Asseis
1 Amount of l'ﬂﬂﬂ@: al
Ted Assels (In case ol
devrcam of aet nawsta, - 24 JEIET 15 2 L6450 61261 |2 E26 40T T3 A2 ik 7490 3, A2 R PR AH 27T TE Rk
ahiuld be wsed For
| presentaion}

Legal Bepresentative: Pon Jangxue (Signed)

Principl in Charge of Azcouning: Zhao Degiang (Sipned)
[cad of Accounting Departmant; Zkac Doglang (Signod)
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Cash Flow Statement

Year 20016
Kouai Min Fei 03 Biao
Mame of Unit; Adream Foundation Currgncy: EMB (Yianj
Bem Lime J"I.mllll:II Inzurred an the Aanont Incurred m the Last
M. Currest e i car
[ Cash Flow fiom Cperating Activilics:
Cach Fevgived from Donation 1 88 588, |55.07 B2,286,249.51
Cash Recerved from Collecton of Membership Fees 2
Cash Rezerwed from Supply of Service 3 A 00 62547
Lach Reeived from 2ale of Foods 1
Cash Recerved Friom Government Sahsidies 5 208200000
Cther Cash Reccipt Related v Orpesaiing Actnvitiz # Lk i 85 Cl LS5
Sub taiol of Cash Inflows 13 00,6904,217.30 B2 40 35407
Cash Pad Fer Giving Dematen or Fnancal Support 14 W ART G 1R 53913, 771.54
Cash Pael 1o ar for Siafl 15 06,723, 111.44 4, 70K, 579.463
Cash Pod Fer Purelsase of Geods opd Acceplomes of Serviee 3
Cher Cash Parment Related to Opernbing Activities kY A1, M995 1 457 264,77
Substotal of Cesh O floas 23 T, 592 M7 5T G, 119615, 9
Ml Cosh Flow Froas Opembmg Aclivilies 24 I, 1482, I 82 22,544,728, 13
[l Cash Flow from [nvesting Activities:
Cash Recerved from Becovery of Tmvestmenl 15 ) T 276 ST I3
Cash Received frem Ineome from Investement o 12§70 My 3L 7]

Cash Reeeived fromn Disposal of Fied Asids & Inangible Asets 7

Cther Cash Beceipt Ezlnded i Investing Activities My
Sub toml of Cash Inilews EE 48, 89% 2] 42 T, 530, 442 84
ﬁfﬂ.?m for Purchase & Construction of Fixed Asscts & [ntangible 1% 1 l{h{ﬂu_uul
Cash Pasd for Foreign Invesimend G 36, BEE, MEL 00 IR .ﬁahl'.l.l'-[fil
Cther Cash Pavmment Related to Investmg Activilies L
Sub-total of Cish Owflows 43 S BN M0 A2, 1R 30060
Met Cash Flow from nvesting Activitics 44 -2 R TR 57 -35,630, 85770
1. Cast Flow lvom Financing Actreties-
Cash Raveswed from Loan 45
Cther Cash Reccipt Related w Financing Acinvitiz 48
Substeinl of Cash Intlows
Cash Paxl For Loan Repayament |
Cash Paxl for Ivterest Payns 52
Cther Cash Pavmment Related in Finemcing Activines 55 2 566, 1004 1,844 3010, 0i&
Sub-total of Cesh Owflows 3B 2566, | 104 1. 84 A0 AE
Bt Casy Flow from Financing Aclivitics I 0 =2.5660, 1 1004 =18 3000 R
. Ameunt of Cash Affected by Fleetation in Exchange Kaie 2]
Y Met Tuorense af Cach & Cach Bqrivalenis fil 5543 W1 71 A G738 AT M

Legal Kepresentative: Pan Jangxue [Siened )

Princimml in Charge of Azcouning:; Zhao Deqiang (Signed)
Head of Accounting Department; Zkao Degiang (Signed)
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Adream Fousdation
Maotes o Financial Statements of 2006

Adream Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements of 2016
1. Basic Information nrt.‘nmpuny
(1i Form af Organ@ation

Adream Foundation (hereinalter referred o as “he foundation™) is a nen-public raising foundation founded
on Awgust 14, 2004 with the approval document numbered Hu Min Zhi Fa 200 | Mo, 1] issued by Shanghan Civil

AfMairs Bureaw anc has been granied Registration Ceriificate of Legal Endity of Foundation numbered Hu i Zheng
21 Mo, ET, Organization Code Certificate of the foandation; 501 78073-E. A5 for the undabion, the amount of

the original fund iz EME 2 million and legal representative is: Pas liangxue,

Reviewsd and approved al the second council meeting of the second session of council of the foundation,
nature 3f the foundation was changed from local non-public raiging foundation to local public raising foundation,

for which Bzijing Properiy and Credit Group served as the capital contribator and invesied additonal EMB 2
million inio the 4:|riH'in,'1I fund, Appm'l.'cd 'I::,-' ihe Letter of Decigion on ..ﬂ.ppn:rl.'n.l ﬂchE_i:a:.mﬁur f_’hargc numbegred
Hu Min She Deng [2004] Mo, 0042 issued by Shanghar Civil AfTairs Boreau aind Siangha Administation Bureau
of MGe, the Towsdation wae gramed Hegieration Certif cate of Legal Emity of Foundation numbered Hu Ti
Zheng £1 Mo, D087 on January 26, 20014,

On Movember 7, 2006, he foundation renewed and collected Eegistmtion Certificate of Legal Entity of
Foundstion, for which the unified social credit eade is 333 1000030 TROTIRC and period of validity is from March
2, 2006 to June 7, 2018,

(11} Business Matwre & Scope of the Foundation

The foundation serves as a public -aizing fourdation and itz busines: scope covers: providing help and
sappon to the poor; providing assisiance in improvenent of eduzational fachities; providing Anancial support 1o
quality and competence-oneated educamon; promoting employment; providing fnancial suppert and other
sappons for development of publiz wellfare arganizations, (As for busingss involving administraiive license,
operatig activities can enly be implemented based on such administrative licznse.)

(111 Approved Submisson of Financial Statements
Approvad by the council of the foundation, these Mnanzial sttements were submitied on Aprl 18, 2007,
1. Busis for Prl::'pur'ltinl ol Finmncinl Statements

On the going-comcern basis, the foundation condicis recogmition and measurement based on aciual
tansactions and matters according o wquirements of decowmting Svsten of Noo-roveramental Now-profis
Crganezatioe and #s supplementary provisions issued by Ministry of Fivance of the People’s Eepublic of China,

I Statement on Conformance to Acoemrding Systesr af Now-governnental Now-profit Organizaon

Financial statements prepared by the foundation meet requirements as described in Accounting Sastem 3f

Now-governmeriol Now=prafir Ovgorization and can reflect relevant informanion including the Ananzial siuation,
operatig activities and cash flaw of the foundation dening the reporting period in an authentic and complele way.

IV, Description of Important Acconnting Polivies & Accounting Estimatcs

(I Acoounting Peciod

An acecunting yvear refers o the period from January 1o December 31 bazed on the Gregorian calendar,
(11) Base Currency for Beokkeeping

R} isadopied by the foundaton as the base currency for bookkeoping

(1) Baokkerping Basis & Principle of Valwation

The accrual basis of pccounting 15 sdopicd by the foundaton as s bookkeeping hasie. When measuring
accouinting  clements, the fonndation gererally adopts histerical cest. As o oany circwnstame o owhish
replacement cost, set rezhizablz value, present value or other nature 15 wsed for messurement based on dcconmiing
Swarenr af Now-goveernrenfon’ Moee-pereafie O goseizotioer, e Crondation will poovidss spocial desc ipiaen.

(IV) Criteria for Recognition of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Motes o Financil Statements Fagel

Adream Foundation
Motes o Financial Statements of 2016

When cash fow aitement ig prepared . eash on hand and depozit thar ean he uied te maks payment ol
anvtimez shoold be recopnized as cash, “hose investments which meet four corditions inchsding shon period
Crenerslly beeoimiag doe within three months gince date of purehaze). high Dgoidig. easy sonversion iooa known
amount of ¢ash and very low rsk of value change should be recognized as cazh equivalents

%) Foreign Currency Transactions

Ax finr eeonamic transacbong mvalving foreign correney | the foondation shoald condnct bonkkeeping hased

ot the amount of RME converted from fordgn currendy according 1o markel exchange rate 'midde ragz)
ruhlished by the People's Bank of China. A1l farcign correney acseis and linhilifies should be adjosed ai the end

of the period based on the morket middle rate of EMB published by the People™s Bank of China. Difference of
cuchange relevant to asseds meesting conditiong of capitalization shoold be capualized and added o wvaloe of
relevant assets.

(V1) Kecognition of Donated Assets

Cazh agiets donated to the foundation should be recorced baied or the actually received smoun. As for mod.
cash asseis donated io th: foundation, suck as shori-tem investment, inventory, long-term investment, fxed asscls
and intangible asseie. value for bookkeeping should be determined with the fellowing method:

I, IF ihe donor provides rzlevast docaments (such as inveice, cusioms declaration, relevant agrzement, eic ),
the ampunt indicaizd on such document stould be deemed zs the value for bookkeeping. In case of a relatively big
difference between the amount indicated on such document and he far value of any denated asset, fair value of
sich donated assel should be deemed as the actual cost of such assel

3, If the donor doesn't provide any relevant document, donated asset should be recorded boeed on its foir
value.

(%11} Receivables

Receivables refer o wanoue uncolecied credior’e righis receivable ocowrring in the proegss of daily
operating achivities of the foundation, which should be recarded based on the actual amount. At the end of cach
azeounting peried, recoverability of receivables ghould be analvzed, based on whigh as for aay posible loze on
bad debts, bad debt reserves should be celoulaizd and dravn with the specific identification method and loss on
bad debis should be recopnized and recorded as current exponse. Criteria for weopnition of lose on bad debus:

In case of bankrupiey or death of a debtor, those reccivables that can’t be recoverad by his'her bankmupicy
assets or hentage should be recogmeed 25 loss on bad debis. I case of falure of a debior in fuldlling hisher

obligation for paying a debi, (iose receivables that can't be recovered after three years and will not be resoversd
based on obsious evidenzes should be recognized as loss on bad debis,

Avcording o the adminisration authority af the feundation, bad debis con be recogmzed as loss on bad debis
based on approval of the council, for which the deawn bad debt reserves should be written ofT,

Accounting method for tad debis: The allowanee method should be adopiec as the accounting method for
bed debis.

(%I} Inventory
1. Categorization of Inventory

Inventecy refzra to finished producis or goods held by the foundation in daily activities for sale or in
produc;ion materials, supplics or gonds for sale or donation, or to be consumed in production, supply of service or
daily management. Inveatory includza: motcrials in tronait, geods in stock, ¢id.

2, Inventory Valuation Method

When inventory is obtained, the initial measuwement should be conducted based on its cous, including
purchase o, procesaing cost and cther cozts. When invemory 12 deliversd from warchouse, valuaton should be
conduded bised on moving weighied average method

3. Inventory System
The perpotual inventory system should b adopicd,

4. Basis for Delermination of Net Realizable Valoe of Inventory & Method for Calculation & Drawing
of Tnvintory Falling Price Reservis

The fowundation determines valag of inveniory al the ond of cach accounting period based on dhe lower ong
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Ferween the net realizable value asd hosk value. When the net realizable valux g lesg than the hoak valiee
inventory falling price rzserves should be drawn based on such differznce. If the net realizable vave rebounds,
ich rehonnded amounn sthould be reveraed in the recapnized amomnt of lnsg from fulling price

(IX) Short-term Investments

Shor-term investmznts refer to thosz invesiments that can be liquidated ai any time and held for no more
than pnte wens (meleding ane vanr)

I. When being obtained. short-term investments should be meascred based on cost of wvestments. Cost of
S0T-1erTn IVEsiments should be delerminesd with the followimg method:

(11 As fnr sheri-term invesimest porchnser with cash the ertire ceste acinally pasd by the fonndatior shonld
be recopnieed as cost of investment, incuding tax and relevant dues such as handling charze. Cash dividends
announead but nod collzcted or hond idereste due bod ot collected in dhe actually paid amont should ke
independenthy caloulated as receivatbles and don't constitute cost of short-term investment.

(2] As for short-lerm investment recerved through doration, its bl mvestment cast shauld be determinmed
with thy meihod for recognition of donaied assels

2, When actually recerved, nieresis or cash dividends from shor-term invesments should be used 1o write
dosmn the book value of iuch invesiments, exeluding those cash dividends or interesie recorded into receivables at
the timz of parchase of such short-tarm invesiments,

3, Ad the end of cach accountmg period, the fpuedation should conduct an inspecticn on whether decrease in
vilug of shori=term investmens occurs acsording o sipulations, 1T the market price of a shoo-term invesiment is
lezs then ifs ook value, falling price reserves for shodi-term invesiment should be caleulated and drawn Iased on
the differencs between its marset poce and book value, loss from falling price of short-term investment should be
recognized ad recordec into curreni expense, I the market price of 1 shori-term invesimen| is greater than iis
book value, then the amount »f such differenc: should be revesed within the amount of falling price reserves
calculated and drawn at the beginnirg of (he accounting period and used w el ofl curren! expenses,

4, When a ghori-term invegtmeant ie being digpoeed, the current investment loge gheuld be recognized baged
on the difference between the actually paid price and the book value of he short-temm investment.

(X} Long-term Equity Investments

l. Whea long-torm equity invesimente are boing oblained, the acuwal eostz of such invostments should be
deemed as the initial investment casts. The intial mvestment zosts should be determined with the following
methec:

(11 Az for long-term equity investment puichased with cash, the entire costs acually paid by the foundation
siould be rezognized as cost af investment, including tax and relevant expenses such s handling charge. Cash

dividerds announced bat nol collected in the acwally paid imount shoald be independently caloulated as
receivables ad don’t constitwiz the imitial invesiment ;ost,

(21 As for lang term eqgaity mvestment received through donation, is mitial investment cost should ke
determined with the method for recognition of donated asse s

4. Long-lerm equily investments should be colculaed with cost method of equity methol in cittersit
cirgumstanges, I the foundation car™i corirgl or joindly control e invesied unit and has no s gnificant irMuence
on the mvesied unit, such long-term equity investments should be calonlated for accounting with cost method. 1
the foundation can corirel, joinily conrol o havy influgnce on the invesied unif, such long-term equily
imvestments should be caleulated for pocounting with equity methad.

When cost method 15 adopted for aceountiog, prafits or cask dividends announced by the invested unit with
the approval of s general meeting of sharcholders or similar organ of auwhorily should be deemed as current
Investment imeome.

When equity methed 15 adopied for accounting, book value of mvesiments should be ad usicd based on ke
snared anmvount of et profit o met loss of the investad unit in the current rear and such avwunt of adjustnent
s1ould be accounted as current profit or loss on investment, The bock value of invesiments should be writien
o Lazed oo e aomrount caloulatad ad vecsived by the Fowondacion avconding, o Le aoeunt of distialeaied poeli
of cash dividends ennounced by the imvested unit,

3, Whes long-term equity invesimenss are being disposed, the difference between the actually received price
and ook vabee of such bivestoents should be recognized as current profil or loss on invesimens,

4. At thz end of cach accounting perod, the fourdation should cosduct an inspection on whether decrease n
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vitlue of long=lerm invedments oocars 10 the reeovermble amaonl of a long-lerm invesiment iz less than g hook
value, depreciation reserves for long-terry investmert should be caloulated and drawn based on the difference
Ferween g recnvarable amoant and Boek valoe and Ios: from long-term investmen depreciation should be
recognized and recorded into current expense, [7the rreoverable amount of a long-erm mvesiment i greaier than
il hans value | then the amoamit af awh difference shonld b reversed within the smonne af llnrlrm‘.i.ﬂinn fe s ruts

calculated and drawn at the beginnirg of the accounting period and wsed to 5ol ofT current expenses,
(850} Fizod Asscis
1. Conditions for Becognition of Fived Assets
Fixed asseis rzfer to tangible asseis with the following characiensics:
(1) Such wangble assers ae held for ve purposes of adninisraton, supply of service, production or lcasing
021 Expected service lifie s lomzer than one vear.
2. Initial Measurement of Fixed Assets

Initial measurement of fized assets saould Be conducied based on cosis W hon obioined, fixed asscts should
be reccrded for bookkeeping based on their aciwal costs inqurred. The actual costs incured when Fxed asset are
oMamed mcude purchase poce, packing expense, iransporiaion expense, relevani axes and ciher relevant
expenszs as well as necessary expenditures incured before lixed asseis are available for intended use

(11 As for purchassd fixed assets, heir costs should be determined based on the actual purchasz price,
relevant taxes and dues as well as oither necessary expenditures that mowr before fixed assels are available for
imtended wse and can be dicectly attributed 0 such fixed assets (such as transportapon expense, insiallaton
expens:, handling tharge, eic.].

(21 Az for those fixed assets buill by the foundation, their costz should be detzrmined bazed on all mecessay
cxpenditurcs incured before such fixed amcts are ava lable for inendec use.

(3 As for donated fxed assets, thers costs should be determined with the method for dztermiming zosts of
donated assels

&, Subscquent Mezsurement & Disposal of Tixed Asscts
(11 Depreciation of Fixed Asscls

Excepl for those fully deprecisted fized assets that are still in use and land that 15 individually valusted and
recorded, depreciation of fixe] assets should be caloulated amd Cravw with the staight=lime depreciation method
based on catzgory, for which deprecation rate should be determined based on catcgory, expected sarvice life and
eapected residual value wmie of fixed assetz,

Deprecition of varous categories of Nxed assets should be calzulated with the straight=line depraciation
methoe based on ke following expesied service life, expeciod residual value rate and depreciation raie:

Catigory Servies Life (Year) Expocted Residusl Yalue Yemly Depreciation Rake ()

Elevirome Equgnrent 35 UL LIBEER

(21 Bubsequen Expendiwres for Fixed Assas

[T subsequent experditures related o Axed assets moy resultin the crrcumstance tha: these econamic encis
ihat arg likely o Mow inks the foundation or service potential exceed the previous estimation, such as prolongation
of service lif2 of Nxed asets, substantial improvement of service qualite or substantial reduction of cost o7 poods,
then such expendiwres should be added 1o book value of fixed assets. However, the book value after such addition
giouldn 't be preater than the recoverable omount. Oiher subsequeznt expendiures should be racorded into current
eXpensEs,

(XII) Intangible Assers

Intamgible azsets refer o non-phyvsical and none-monetary bng-term assers held by the foundation for ke
purposes of carrying oul operating activities, kasing o others or implementing manazement, including pateat
rght. mon-patented techralogy, trademark right. land wse right. ete.

1. Imitizl Messurement of Intangible Ass:is
When being abiamned, intangible assds should be calevlaied and recorded based on their actual cosis:
i 11 Actual cods of purchased intangible astets should ke determined based on the adually paid price.
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(2 As o those inmngil'e aszers independently develped wnd obiained themigh applicaion bagsed on legal
mocedures, actual costs 3 such intangible assets should include various relevant cxpenses such as registeation fee
amd amamey Tee Befor: obtaining of 2uch intangille assetz aceording o Taw . matenial expenses. salasy and
welfare expenses, rental experse, borrowing expense and other relevant expenses shoulc be recorded into current

L Ll

(3 Cosls of donated intangible aszes shoald be determined with the same method for calculating cozis of
donated assels

2, Sobhesguent Messnrement af Intangible Aoty

Intangible assets should be averagely amoertized and recorded iolo cwrent expenses by accounting period
duning their expecied servicd e sinte the modath in which such mtangible as:ets ane oblhned.

Cabagary Servize Lk {Year) Ramarks

Solflwars 5 Expocted Serviee Life

When intangiale asseiz arg beirg disposed, the diference beween the actually received price and bock valee
of such assets should be recorded inio Cument revemilies or cXpenses,

(NI Nt Assirts
1. Categorization of Net Assels

Met mssets of the fowndation refer 1o the balance calculated based on nssets minus labilines. Net assets should
be categorized inta limited netazses and unlimited na assels based on whethzr metassets are subject 1o limitation.

If use of assals or cconomic benefits from such asses (such as income from investment, interest, eic.) are
sabjeet 1o tine lmitation or (and) wae Emitatien a: atipulated by asset provider or mlevant natonal lows &
adminisirative regulations, ne. assels formed thereof are limited net assers. When use of net assets is directly
limaksd by relevant natieaal laws & administrative regulations, such netassct: subpect to hmitanen are alae lmated

et assels, Crher net assets except for the dhovementicned are unl mited net assets,
1. Subscquent Mezsurement of Net Assels

IT limitation on limited oot assets has been released, such limited wet agzet: should be re-caiegorized and
convened inie unlmited net asscis.

In cowse of any of the following circumstances, limitation on limiked ne: asses shoold be deemed as having
been released:

(11 Timz of limitaten on lmited net assets is due;
{21 The intended us: of limited net asscts has been realized (or the purpose has been achicved);

(3 Limitation on net asscts has been cancelled by the asset provider or relevant natiosal laws and
adminisiratise regulatiors.

If limited net nseets are gubject to tao or more limitatons, imitation or such net assets can only be deemed
a5 having been released when the last limiation has been released

(XIV ) InComies
1. Categorization of Incemes

Incomes refer 0 economic inkeresis obained from operating activities of the foundation and resulting in
mreass ol el assels i Joe concal perwd o mwflow ol scnvice praicotia, which sheuld be calcgimiecd i nomec

from major »perating activities including income Trom donation, income Fom membership fees, income from
3,||_:||_|'I:_l,ruru.l;|\'i:,:l;_ i fiuam BUrvErmmngng subsiclics, inconwe Trom ivestmens asowell as other incenes Eesed an
saurce: of income. Donated labor service accepied by the foundation shouldn't be necogmzed.

2, Differentiation between Income Gencrated from Exchange & Transaction amd Income Generatod
from Activities Other than Exchange & Transaction

(1 Ingome generaed from salz of goods because of exchange & ransaction should be recognized when the
followmg conditioas onn be met;

@u‘lajm‘ risks and remunerations concernir g ownershis of goods Fave been transfered o the purchaser,

@T he foundation doesn’t reserve the righl of continuous management conceming owneship of sold goods
or has any eemtral sver soch seld poads:
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I'E_'Il ig very likely that economic Benefin relared o snek reangaction can fow into the Tnaddation:

(4R clevant revenue and cost can be reliably measured.

(2 Serviee ingoms generated from zxchasge and transaction should b recegnized baszed on (he following
sipulaiions:

{1¥s fr labor services which begin and end witiin ore accounting vear, income should be recognized when
sach labor services are completed;

@I[‘n labor service begins and ends in different accounting vears, incom: can be recognized based on
szhedule of complation or completed warkload,

(%) Income generasied from erchange and draneaction and incomed hecanse of tiansfer of right of asscis
siould be recognized when the following conditions can be met:

@Il is very likely thai ecomomic benefit related to such transaction can Fow into the foundation;
(ZAmoant of income can be re iably measured.

(4 Income generaed fom activities other than exchange & ransacion should be rezognized when the
followmg conditions can be met:

@Ecu:mmlc benelit relaked 1o such zxchange of resources of service potential can Mow into ke foundation
and will be controlled by the feundaiion, or relcvant dibis can be discharged;

|:1E|.1c|.1. r_':t:n'_']'lung-l.- can resull in nereake of net aseets;
{IAmount ofincome can be re iably measured.

3. Warious Incomes Should be Calenlated for Accoanting Based on Whether Such Incomss Should be
Divided into Unlimited Income and Limited Income

I an assed provider has set amy time lmiation or (and) wse limdation then recognized income should be
limited income. Al othe: income exzept for limited income should be recognized as unlimited meome,

Al the end of each accoumting period, the foundation should carry limiled income and wnlimiked income in
the curcnt pavied v be Luniwed ns. asscis amnd wolinn e nel asscis wies nel asscls iespeclivey,

A, Expanges

Expenses refer to outflow of economic interesis or service potentiel incurred for implementation of operating
astivitizs by the fundaion, which resuls in decrease of net asgeiz n the current period. Expenses should be
categored into costs of operaing activitics, admimistative experse. fund rasing egpense and other expenses.

At the end of each sccounting period, the foundation should carmy varous expenses incorred n the current
period over i unlimited net assets under tet assets and record such exaenses as deduction items of unlimited net
AssLls.

V. Deseription on Changes in Accounting Policy, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Corrections of
Major Errors from the Prior Peried

(1 Changes in Accowmting Folivics

There is no change in the imporant accounting palicies in this reporting period,
(1 Changes in Acronnbling Faimales

There is no change in the important accounting estimates in this reporting perisd
(1) Correctons of Major Ervors from the Proor Poriod

No major accounting error from the prior period = detected in this reporting period.
VI Tanes
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(1 Meaor Catepories of Taves (Duesd & Ratesof Taxes (Duae) of the Founoation

lax lem B of Taxsinm Tas Kate M4
Coporai Income Tas Taxable Income 5
Yalwe-added Tax Ineame fom Supply of Service 3
Lrban Malnienance & Consruciien Tax Acmaly Fald Amovm of Tumover Tax 1
Bduscntion Surcharge Acctually Paid Armocet of Tomowver Tax i
Locnl Educatym Surciarpe Actunly Paid Amoent of Tumiowver Tax 2
Waleroourse Mamagemsnd Fei Actually Paid Amoust of Tumover Tax 1

(I} Tax Freference Policy & Basis

Avconding W MNonce Coepcerting che Do of Corporwe Teoome Tos-evempy facwmme

41,!" Ly v .lm_-,‘]‘.r

Crganizatiors Tsswed by Minksivy of Finance of the People'’s fepullic of Chiny and Siate Adminisirarion of
Taxoifon, the foundarion, as o non-profit crganzaon, is exsempr from corporme income wx for is income from

donaticm,

WVII. Motes t0 Iniportant Toems in Financial Statements (Unless otherwise noted, wnit of the following

amounls showld e BMB (Yvanh)
(1) Monetary Fund

[em Y ear-iml Baliee Year-begrming Balamce
Em:f::i‘:;mwy Exctange Hate | RMB Amoun) EME:L:;-:.:“IEF Exchonge Eate | RAMB Amouanl

Cupuosits in Hank 15, 1E 591 17,053.,0210.54
Tacluding: R )R8, R0%. 7 15,730,604, 60
Lan | 5 BTRS G937 156569323 00369 52 64934 1502 41694
Cther Monetary Fand L1683 588,347.56
[mcheding: BAB 116833 SRR 34756

Tertal 23 164,760, 2] 17,641,362, 10

Ap the end of the currenmt vear, there 12 ne item of monetary fund that 15 subject o any limitntion such as

pledge and feezing, depasited abroad or exposed o any risk of recovery,
(I} Shori-torm Invesiments

Cakegary Year-end Bilance Y ear-heginning Balanes
hanednry Fand 201,334,457 55 565617478
Cpen-ended Fund 10361787150 S0 000 (0,00
Lanal 124 852 324405 115656, 174,74

Details of Short-term Investments at the End of the Curent Year:

Falling Price
L) Abtreviated Accornting Method & Crientity of . Reserves fin . 5
Stock Code MMame ol Siock Haoldmg {%wrae) Year-cid Balages Short-term Year-cnd Valus

Invedmenls

JAMHELE LI Fund Carat Mlztbd 22155 561 44 21234 453 .55 A2 2ES SR M4

Wi 221 {rf;;.lltl;tl!ru Cast Mzl GT RIO 3R] GRT19 87150 T2238 34144

Adream Mo | 5 ; : .
Pt Eoxrmition Casl Mzl A, D0 Ci il A4 000 000 102, D411 A5 BLE D000
Toial 124954, 324 05 102 D110 128 451,922 858
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(I Reeeivahles

Year-end Balande

Year-begnming Halanoe

Age of Account Book Balance Book Balaes
Aol ]’mf':..?m" A Proportion (%)

W -

Mithin One Year {Including 2 198 (8. 20 99,9 147,731.78 95 48
Cne Year)

Polwoo Ohic o el T

Years (Dwcluding Two ¥ears

Bebwesy Toro Vears and
Three Years (Including Thre:

YEars)

hore than Three Yeas 2,00 ) 0,1 7 00 ) 432

Tuoml 2,200 (2R 200 100,00 133, T31.78 10, O

(W) Prepaymont

Aage of Accounl Year-end Balance Year-begmning Balarce
Ao Proportion | %) Amraint Proporiien %)
o N -
Vithin One Year (Including 1375218 60 9.5 190035 9% 99,07
Cme Yesr)
Hetwees Ume Y ear and ['wo
i 0,00 il G2R 00 i3
Years {[scluding Two Y cars) 1,500, 1 230
Tutal 137671860 LU CHE 1M G395 IRHARITN]
iV} Inventony
T am-gim Balanos
liem
Book Halance Filling Prace Riseros Baok Yalue
Cords in Stock 2,315,798 39 2317798 59
Continued:
Yearheginning Bolonce
llean
Fivw, Bl Fullmg Pries e v Fiumsk, “ulues:
Cods in Srok 250,133 TH 225015578

(V1) Deferred & Prepaid Expenses

[

Yea-end Yalue

Wer-bgimming Value

ehicls Heitzl Fed lor Diogann Mobike

X LT I I )

Classroom Proect
Servier Hosting Fee g9 33312
Comain Mame Lse Fee G4 0 4. 26858
Trial G124, 10 935,394 05

(VIT) Fixed Assets

1. Sitoation of Fixal Assets

. i Ime v hes Dheg e 1m Ahva O
[tem Y ear-bepinning Balancs AEsp—c— sremss n the SMmA v ear-end Balance
Curreal Y éear ¥
Tatal 1.]:'iEi:|u] Bk Value 242 10H.E5 sS40 L. as
[ huding: Electronie Eguapameni 43, 10865 549, 108,05
Total Aecummubned Deprecualaom Hza12g 14,047 66 A5G, LR,
lacluwding: Elecronic Equipmen HE L2504 14,047 66 Af6, 60,60
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ladividual Inceme Tas 20,340.42 V6T 6T 156,801.18 41,220,254
Virlse-ndded Tax 12004871 10,0071 19,039.00
ﬁ?ﬂﬁ::{:’*m’” & 1200.45 1,010.10 190,19
Feucation Surcharge 6002.43 5,050,458 951,95
Waleroourse Mamagemsiond Fee 1 Z2Mb.4% 10010 R

Tustal 0,346 42 496123.12 i, 531 57 €1,391.97

Tatal Ma Dok Walus P | TR TR GG 0F
Incheding: Electronic Equipment 206,995 51 G2.0d48.05
Total Deprecinhon Keserves
Imchwding: Electromic Equipmenl
Tulal Basrk Valus HK,995.71 52,948,035
laclwding: Elecronic Eouipment L L | L1 0uRE

All fixed assets are for sell use.

2, Fully Depreciated Fixed Assets that are S6illin Use at Year End

liem Amoun:

Criging] Valws of Fully Dopociaial Finod Assace ibml @c Sl in 248 519,55

Lae @t Year End

(VL) Intanzible Assets

(XI0) Med Assers
i, The Original Fund

The amount of original fund of the oundation waz BMEBE 2 millizn. Reviewsd and approved at the second
council meeung of the second session of council, neture of the foundation was changed from local nos public
raising foundation to local putlic rasing foundation in 2003, for which Beijing Property and Credit Sroup served
a3 the -:qpi1p] coniribwior and inveswed addigionz] BB 2 millios into the cm'E_innI fund,. after which ihe uri_E'inp.I

fimd of the fundaion was chinged o EMB 4 million.

Shanghai-based Jinrun Certified Public Accountanis has verified the abovenentioned capital contribution
and 1ssucd a capital verification report numbered Jin Bon Kual Yen 21 (200 3) No. €085,

2, Deseription on Increase or Decrease of Net Assets

liem

Ulnlimated Mt Assels

Lamed Met Assels

Tovial

Beginning Balanvce inthe Current Year

13,142 565,30

1935475050

132457, T18.50

Plus: Arveuint o Clsapge of Bot Assets
i the Curent Year

- G131 15,50

1545001361

12.876,497.72

Frdinge Balame: im the Current Year

1AL S 1R R 5250

580410411

145 334 X661

(XTI Incomes

L. Cateporization Based on Trpe of Income

liem

Amount Ineurred m the Current Y e

Unlinited livcons:

Limited Ineome

Toal

[mcavme [romm Condarion

£, T4 I8R5

88.5TA, | 1063

W T IFG]

lncomme from Sapply of Serv ce

400162547

AMC|G254T

Income from Covernmient Subsidies

Income from [evestmend

120547070

| 203, 470,70

liem Year-beginning Balanee Eae i 1;';:;' i ”"'m'm"'-;:_.:" St car-end Balance

Total Chiginal Frice 2,05, TR 2085 TR
[ g Saofbware T0ES, O 2055 Tiklo0
& Sl i S 55,856.78 432,760.8 95K, 616,45
lnc heding: Solbvare 205 56 TR 432 76D R GER G686
Tolal Deprecintien Keserves
Tacheding: Sofware
Total Book Valuwe 1,329 843.22 1OST 083, 14
[ lding: Soltware 1,5:9 84332 1057 83 14

(IX) Pavables

Age of Aczount Year-cod Balame Year-mepanning Bakancs

Within ©mne Year (Incheding Cme Year) 7575, 7029 4,530,204, |8
Petwesr Cme Year and Two Years (Inclucing Two Yieas) 437 85570
Tutal B 363 554004 4 830, N 1B

(X)) Wages Payvahle

= et | v | e v | Yo
Wage, Bomus, Allowmee and Subsidy L. LW Gl 5,583 230 2] 5586720 5 1,203, 154,27
Emphryee Ben:ms 75593 00 139300
Social lasusane: Premium 14784 54 1030 245 63 QLEOAT.1T 126 934,00
Homssaing Accuailation Fuid 601,353 .60 [63, 38500 182401 .60 A1, 32800
Cthers T RR0 A 20,400,000 28280.00
laclsding: Labar Senece Fec TR AR 2b ALK ZH 280N
Tastsl 1,147 355 §5 £ 89T ¥71 ®i & TR0 4 1,371 416 ¥7
(K1) Taxes Pavalik
— Veaehiosnnene Halense Aanount Fayabli mothe | Amount Fawl 10 the Vear-cnd Falance

Churrcin % car

Crunrerd % car

Motcs 1o Financil Statements

Faged

Lther Imeome 183 A B2 L ity K
LT L el SR | 42 5TH T4 17 A 1 T R
Continued:
ltem Aanount Inenrred in the Lasi Y ear
Unlenated lpcone Limited lncome Tertal
lacome [ronn Donation 19, L2 ATE. 35 EERL AR ERIE W2 256, 249,51
s Foonm Sugeply ol Sevives:
[mcomme [rom Covernmaent Subscdses 250 Nk 25E, M
[ncome from levesimeni T 40905 75 .74, 500,72
Cther Ircoime BUA0 58 [ I
Tatal 6915232 4F TRA92.031.14 1MW} ACS. 26370
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Adream Fousdation
Maotes o Financial Statements of 2006

I Details of Limited Tncnme fram Damation

Adream Fouadation
Maotes n Financial Statemenis of 2006

[ Anneaint lieiered inthe Ciirvend Y esr Acmmint Dseimred inothe T aat Yea
EEE F:::L";E:'”"“E ARCUTE o 65,539,143,08 59,340,692, |
Prosject of Dhstmbution of Cloth Shocs I TES 00,0y [ L )
Special Fund 533 30040 E514,050.90
P Mokl 1 Lt TR T b T 1449 rdb
Huidui Projec 28] 027 9% 150959203
Lream Coach Program 0160001 1,028,523 W)
Coe PMlaygroud Frojoct 1 5 005 ol
SHIML A Credit Chanmble Frundation 2,233,852,
Buildang Dweams for Rural Childsen 1,516,655 95
leacher | Tamisg F3i455.01
[ream Guider 53K HE1.ET
Fream Curmcolum LY | FERGE
la-kind Jopsution 30,00, 04
Zharing Lowve Anh (617 TWh
Hrand Promiodion L LLLTURIE
Cthers d SE{IKLT 1,435, 824,93
Tural LT TANINZ TH1593.831.14

3. Dernlls of Imcome from Large Danatlans

Aamount Inevired dinthe Curresd Yenor

LComation from Alipoy Chaneel of Adream Foandsion SO 20 RO 1 1R 20 20
M. Lomng AR O TR A0 0
AECGON-Industral Fund WM AR, O T HAR A0 00
Continwed:
: Amoant [nearred in the Last Yerr
= 1]
Lipnitesd Incoms Unlimited neomes Total
Jhamg Miaolsi LS00 | kS IR A28, 05412 20548 670 T
lemeent Foundanian S 2N S IR
Chima Secinl Entrepreneur Faundation 4,085, 1 S0 A0 | 5000
Humwei Honor - Huawed Device (Dongguan Co.. Lid A4 0501, D 1K) A D D00
Edweation Burena of Zhonging Comty, Yulin Ciry, %
P 3,150,000 1) 3,150, 000,00
Simeng 1.'ur|1urJLiur| 2 0 CHEHE AR 2 A DO,
I_-Z|.1u:a_liuu Es_ur:au of Vanlu DHstrien, Yuikheng City, | 00,000 1,70, 400,00
Ehanxi Provinge
Shenzhen Weive Crigimality Investment Ca, Lid 100, CH A I A, (R0, 00
Chinn Mercharis Chantable Foundation 1, 000, CHb A 1, S0, (00,00
M. Long 1, 000 b ) 1, 2000 (R0, 00
Cherished Dream Ching Eduzation Foundation Lomited LS9 963 T3 1,150 069,73
Ching Merchnns Secerivies Co, L, 1,000 O 1, X130 (a0, 00
“an 1 Help U7 Special Chastable Foundrion 1 CRRY CH AN [RIEIR LRI
AECGOR-Indus=rial Fund 1 R0 R A ICHEFRELTRITH
SR A Credil Sgrescied Ol Lalde Fougnlda o |, G0 Ok Ak 1 W0k, CE 0, 00
4 Income from Covernment Subsildies
({514 sl Iscwrred mthe Cument Year Amamt meureal 10 the Last Year
Rem Subsidy from Civil Alfirs Bureauw 2GR M0
E Income from Investmcenis

ltEem Aumount Ineurmed 1 0w Curent Year ASpounl ncurred mothe Last Year
lacomme [rom Casposa of Clise-ended Fuod 5365576043
T [T Casgroean ael o oy Fuand TIR 4. 20 1,335 288,50
lacome from Cisposs of [ndex-grading ,
Speurinkes [nvestmern Funds 464.4%6.30 220.045.19

Tatal 1203470, T 7,040,000 T2

X1V Experses

1. Based on Category of Expense

Iezm

Aot Inenrrad in the Cunent Yeu

Aot Ineuread in il Last ¥ ear

Costs of Operating Astivities

6 12012251

V50T 5AERD

Asdmmisitalive Experse

G354 25 L, My

EA R

Fund BEmsing Fxpense

2504, 1 10.04

1. 844 Ml

Tetal

K3,225 404 .21

62, 137,510.13

liem
Lamted Income Unlmuted Ineome Total

Teneent Foundation 5,250 g% a4 825 4ak 04
Fomatien from Intsrmst Llisem on the Temeanil

X & 793 154,07 6,753, 134,07
Foaumdation Crowd Finding Matfosms 1231340 h753.154.
Shamghai Chengtai Information & Teshnoogy Ci, Lad 4500, TH D 4500, T |0
Chisa Secial Entreprancur Foundation 3A5T Alon 3457 Adan
Hunwer Techmalogies Co,, Lid. 3,450 KI0, 00 3450 00,00
Eliscation Hlfr:uu ul'uﬂlvurl!_ Caly, Manlong L"iI::r.. 1 R50.00,00 2 8500, 00
Jeavpsu Provinee
Funmg Corparabian 2 EHE AW, O 2 B W0, 00
Comsation fromn Huedui Projes 2 330,660.52 2,330 669,33
FHIM A Credit Specic] Chartable Foundaaom 3 2 ANI0, 00 2 2 0,00
Chama Merchants Secarilies Cao, L. 2AET A9 5E 2IET A9 R
Muoecheng Cenury I_:n:'n.'-rmmim Technology Co, Lid 37 613 00 | 97 6 i
{Auedn “chicalion Lireap)
h_lhur_lhmn ol Humian Disriet, Skewyang Ciny, - 350.K0.00 13504410100
Lincming Proveives
Imtermet Users of CICT Chontable Society LG 1,23 621,11
Cai Ming S0 0N 1,230 a1, 0
Faliscation Bureau of Lmhe Dhstmet, Bayvarmior Oy,
[ancr Momgolia Aulonsnssu: Kepia s Ptk i
Fowcation Burenu of Honggiy Bear Banne-, Boyvmnur - .
Ciry, Inner Mongolia Awionamous Region a0 L AR
Fujian Sunner Development Co., Lid AT5. 053 82 1,075 553,82

Motes to Financial Statements Pagell
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Adream Foundation
Motes o Financial Statemenis of 2006
2 Costs of Operating Activities

Adream Fouadation
Maotes i Financial Statemenis of 2006

Lz

Amend Ineureed 1o the Careent Year

Arspunl Iecurred mobe Last Year

Constmetion of Diream Center {Mogz)

AT 150,952 57

EE ) R B

Laily Uuned lRaaing 424 BE3.TE 0676, 8]
Bramd Pomiotion 2,056 658,94 1,056,521 63
Frometion of Fublic Enising 245 {0 nfd
Wehsile Promwdson 1500 RN, (M

Tl I, P, 1100 1 300,06

Cpermticn of Dream Center 7,715, 546 12352 MM 57
Cream Haok Susre B0 (0,00
Cne Plvrground Progect 47.725.10 L e | SN
Epecin] Tund 4.553,075.47
MI% Zystem 1 560,524.11
Lastrnbaiion of In-EKmd Dionaison 378 L0u
Public Wellare Expenditure of Huidan 3113,087.65

Prisect

YVINL, Deseription on Mombor of Council Members & Personncl, Relevant Changes wnd  Reccived
Compensation

(i) Mame, Unite of Service and Compensation of Members in This Sesion of Council & Board of
Supervisars

1. Members of This Sesson of Couneil

Lream Mobhile Classmoom Project

2344 45668

Spring [ireom nspimaaon Program 177, 740100

Shanghai Philanthropy Pannzrship Jay |87, 667 39

Iin:r.;-:m:liun-:-; foar 99 Puhlic Welfare DNy 5230, 006,79

Provject

Expendiures for Mom-currcalum Tuink

i i 75, 5RE62

lank Project

SEED Adream Fellowship { Seed Chss) 04T, a2 94

Workshap Q2 A8 .00

Cthers 2538872 HAC2A5T.E0

I ozl

LN B LA |

| o

Mo, lcluding BB 4475 0458 10 of cust caperdiime paid g Adican Fowndation Developusent Coi,

3. Adminstrative Expense

Amourt of Ccmpenstion Expese of Socal Ssecunty
Namme Unit R’ I"_ ';] B I['{»_ o Houwsding Accunmlation
ame m ECCIVEd E Lume und Fuid |.'|!f he
Yir - :
Fousdation
Pai Jarmgsue [ Uounzal President of Adraim Foandation 540 2US 20 4 39050
Hu Rin Secrdary (ieneral of Adream Fomndation ATR DR 44 3 3500 565
Wi Chong Freelincer Mone Mg
i Mar I'n'l:mq._tlpg Ihﬁh?rul _:‘:-l-l.ﬂ: |5IIII.L'-||II.!:'.~|:-| .]lpamr-.-nL. China — o
Interrational Capiie] Copporation Limited
Shi Junniing Hn.'ri_ii:r Partnzr of Shanghm Branch ChTice, Dacheng Law None Noe
CHTees
T L Wrilix Mo Mivwe
3 Head of the Institulz of Curmicelem & Tastmiction Eas
Cui Yurkumo | i Narual University, Profesor, Dectoral STy s a0
He T Retires Mome Mine

2. Members of This Session of Board of Supervisors

e Expense of Social Seeunty & Heusing
N i . omounl of Compensslon it -
ETE T mat o Serume Arcurmalntion Fomd Pard hey dlse
Blaceawad im s Cureil Y éar . . L
Foundalion
Shen Former Diredor & Chiel Supervisor of Moane Mo
Shichenz Shanghnl Mo 7 Yam-dyved Fabrio Mill -

Cremeeral Manager & CEO of ZhongAn ) :
e Oniline P & C Insurmyee Co., Lid Piee o
Liu Vuan rrrz:l::.::m of Greater Ching Region, Aon Mons Mersa

(I} Total Number of Porsonsel of the Faundation (Excluding Number of Personnel Based on Payment
of Labor Service Fee), Number of Personnel in Each Department, Total Amonnt of Wages and Per Capita
Wage

[tem Amount Inevrred in the Current Yenr Amaan Incuned in the Los Year
Fnployes Compensaion ) I e 20CE B2 AR
Transponation & Traveling Expens: 176255885 150, 668,71
Social Security & Housang Accunnilation a1 55643 235, 772.54
Fund of Persome|
Labor Service fee 20400 Dl 780000
Comunurication Expensg L1676 85 22 ER0AG
Warking Lumnch Expeise L6 995 = 2 567.00
Ulhice Expeinss 14 B1T &F 144,251,240
Caoamrmensial lesairan e 150010 4%
Training Expease £350.00 24, T8, |6
::II!:E}TE Reserves for Shor-tern DAL, O
Cihers 14 L. 7 12 9E7.02

Tuial o 53 233 M 205,670 56

4. Fund Ransing Expense

Calepory

Adenenent Trearred om the Corend Year

Ao 'merred in the Tasd Vear

Fund-rasing Activilis

B4.547.34

Motes to Financial Statements Pagel3

2 b4, b

Deparimeat Mumibezr of People Nepanment Wape
Council Presidznt Cfice 3 i, 502,72
Administration Depastment k] 35T B63.30
Huinan desonices Departinent B 204, 520060
IT Mepanimene i ARd G Al
Bramd Deparinent 3 185 4 20
Coopermtion & Developmient Depariment i EREN N |
Cepartrent of Huwedu Project i 271, 143.20
College of Teazhers” Jevelopment 3 513,735.20
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Adream Fouadation
Maotes i Financial Statemenis of 2006

Lurrisulim Rescarch Inatitui i 2ERGLLLAE
Curriculim Service Depariment 14 ThO402. 01
Cream Center Dhepariment | 12. 827,50

Total i 4,354, 770001
For Caprein Bfombly Wape 6,539 i

Mote: The absve twetal wages don’t meluds socinl insuranes premiuom, housing accumulation fund, welfare

expens:, bomuis, ete, paid for salf,

IX. Events Begquinng Detailed Deseription in Caleolating the Proportions of Expenditures for Public
Welfare Undertakings, Wages & Welfares and Adminisication & OMice

The foundaticn has no event requiring specafic descriplion,
X. Detailed Statement of Incomes & Expenses for Important Pablic Welfare Programs

Expenses
Enpenses for
[tem Incoames Purchase of Transportation & Treining
foadwane, Logstes Taveling |"';':l..-|!| F THlw Eaprenmsc Tuatul
v | BT
& Labor for Docam Expns:
Ceanibe
Lmzanm . 3 - . . . - — . .
Cetier GIIFE 14308 42 T G263 a1 FOm 2] 312,954 W) 5,463 BT, ] % 54,866,059,03

* The difereace between incomes and exaenses of Cream Center is for waining operation in the n2xo five

YEars,

X1 Affilinted Party Relationship & Transactions
(1) Affiliated Party Relationship

M ol THle AdTal obed Pales

Exlalmmislope Lestween $Hlec) Adlaliobed Foslees aosl e Famunlstinm

Clherislwed Dream China Eduzation Foundation Lmated Orzarazaiiors Fumced and Estabished by

Adream Foundation Development Center The Same Founder

Fanyo Camern [THZ00 Murchas: Muorch 1, 2001 Sl 1 2.1 20, ] 2 00| Faor CHies Uss
Compater Hinst Furchas Apnl 1, 2001 et 4 2 IS0, ) BANL0)| For CrFice Ulse
Acer =185 LCD Scresm Furchas: Apnl 1, 2001 S 3 LA 1, 554.00] Zor Do Use
Loy Furchas: May 1, XML Set 1 i, T K] G, 00| For O o Use
LTI ] Frirclums: Jume 1, U011 el z e TR L 4, o000 | Pew CFe Llae
Caanpauler Furchas: July 5, 2001 St z 2.0% 0.0 4, 16000 Zor O Use
Continued:

Mame Sounce Time Umt |Crantity|  Unt Price [}Ii‘gﬂ:[l?mk Intended Uls:
Server Paorchas: | Seplember 7, 2001 S5a 1 {3, B 0 G 2598 00 | For Oclee Uee
LZomy Camsera NEX-5H Farchas: April &, 2012 Sa 1 4, BRAN0 A ERA 00 | For OTee U
fﬁ;‘;;:‘:ﬁ";’l'"]:;ht”mm Parchase | October, 2012| Sat I 4,299,000 4,399.00 | For Ofice Use
Dl e skeoq Coampaer Frrchiase | Decemmber |, 2015 Jal 2, G300 5 200000 | For O Tee e
Lozl DD by Cisarpeufier Farcluas: Apml 1, 20014 Sa 1 T EA000 2 EI0 00 | For Oclee Uee
Cell D skiop Compulir Parihias: Aprl L, 2004 Sa 1 2 B30 2 e300 | For O Fee U
Lomy 6 LEL TV Farcluas: June 1, 2004]  Sa 1 O B0 QO EN 00 | For Olee Uee
Lell |:'{"!I['|.I|'l LTI Frarcluass: ALZusL L, 2014 541 | L0000 I 3000 | P O s R
Sony SVPII2IGSCH Parelsas: Oetober | 2004 Sa 1 . 200 6 200 0 | For OcFies Ui
CELL Server Parclsas: Oetober [, 2003 Sel I 30,000 30,C00.00] For Ocfes e
CELL Server Parclsas: Oetober [, 2003 Set I 0, R0 19, C0000 | For Ok fies Ui
MlIS Seiver (LwEt-hIS ) [T March L, 2009]  Sa | 137, 220000 137 2000 For U tiee L
TS Sermer (§ wai-RAI5) P urelus e Tuly ® 2Mild] Se | e T T ¥] TR0 | For T Fiees 1
Server Parelsass | Movensbser @, 2005 Sa | 130, G200 1300 5240 00

Tivdnl 549 108 G5

(I} Affiliated Party Transactions

Name of Other Affilined Poary Category of Transaction Aumnoumi of Transsetion

Adream Founchtion Development Cenber Acceplance of Lobor Service 4 475 5, 10

(I Balance of Kecemvables irom & Payables to Athiliagen Barty

T =il Bulanes Hicar-le timang, Bulacs
2 = ool i [ L
Same of Iem Adfulated Party —— Bed Den — Bad Debt
iy HEmE L 1R T
Heserves Kesaves
Reccivahica ;L"':.I:h'-..'.ﬂllll Foundation Pevelopment 390600
cnbir
XI. Detailed List of Inventory of Fived Assets
: - . . A Orginal Book

Pame Simirce T Uit | Cueandity | Unit Prace m,",":mc'“’ [ndended [ae
YWiewsome =% LOT) Screen Furchas Ty X8, 00 el 1 ThR K] TERAM] Sowr O Ulse
Compater Hinst Furchas (ietober 3, D el 1 5. 11665 S 1165 Sor Cice Us
HF Semnver Furchase | Cdrober M, 2000 S 1 S0, M00. ) S, S0 | Tor CrToe s
HPF Server Furchas: | Owtober 3 2000 St 4 27 100 ) L0, 200 | For Onfioe Use

Motes to Financial Statements Pagels

XIL Deseription en the Circomstance of Relevant Asses Subject to Time or Use Limitation Set by
Angeny Provider

The foundaticn has no relevant aszets subject 1o 2ny ire of use limitation st by asseis provider,
XIIL. Deseription on the Circomstance of Entrusted Agency

[he foundaticn has no business of enrusted agency.

X IV, Disseription on the Circemstance of Signoficant Impairmend of Ssoeti

The foundaticn has no circumsiance of significant imparmeat of assets.

XV, Description pn Donated Assets & Oiher Assets for Which Far Value Can't be Reliably
Neterminisd

During this reporting penod, the foundation received 140 series books named To Love Scierce-Ouesiions
alhoil Which Uood URilaren Desire fo Krow, LI D-shingg, 300 8¢l of Lemove tabklel compaters, 100 i of
composite foor board ard 4 barrels »f Hipaint paimi.

Among the aboverrentioned in-kind donatons, 291 sgis of Lenovo tablet compuiers were disinbuted as ibe
reward: for qualifizd completion of Dream Cemer anc 200 sets were lefil. Composie Noor board and Hipaing paiat
were tolally ased for corstruction of Dreamn Center, 140 books were distribuizd as awards to icachers and T-shins
were distributed as emplayes benefis.

XVL Description on Acceptasce of Labor Dongation
i) Frez labor service donation accepted by the foundation during the reporting perind

Mote: to Financial Statzmients  Page 16
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Demor

IF'ree Services a1 Labor

Alikabg Clowd Compating Ld

Bootk Space ot the Exhibition

Shenrhen Qianhm Credit Imsestignton Cevler Ce., Lid

Credat Information Yeaficamon on ke Iniimior of
Huoidui Proget

Lmyangpgang Fusion Eestaumnl

Materal Suppoer

[ijing Corcstny Univorsiny

o Supgort

Fhengyingln Primary School of Zhooemn Dhsirice, Siha City, Shandorg

Poovinge Wenne Support
Minjiang Teachers Collepe Ve Suppont
Fuluscation Bureaw of Dy Coumiy, Chengdu City W Supgoart

Uhisention Diwrean of Jinnon Distrist, Tiangn City

Wan Support

Taanjan Joman [sine! Expenmenta Promary School of Sheanggang

Wenue Support

Bducation Burean of Chengguan Dietrict, Lonzhaon City

Ve Support

lminnlu PFrimary Schoel of Chengguan Lastnct, Lanzhse Uity

Wemue Support

Caren Education Of e, Beijing Mormal University - Heng Kong Baplisi
Lnversily Linded Intemational Lelege

Wrnie Sirpguart

Laavmang Scrence and lechnokegy Museun

Wenue Support

Fduscation Furenn of Hushan Distnct, Wi

Weme Support

Aizleamg Middke Sehoel of Wuxi

Wl AUpo

Foweation Burenu of Bijiang Destnc, Tongren Ciy Yenue Support
Brameh Schoel of Mo, 6 Primary School, Eijiang Distrie, Tongren Ciky Wenne Support
Ningahi Primany S¢lwol of Longlia Mew Districl, Shenzhen City Wigine Supgoit

Penma Genecham Munngement Consuliing Co, TEd.

Inielleciun] Suppad of Homan Resources

Shanglsi Kenexa HR Servic: Co., Lid

Personnel Trainimg Servize

Aon Hewint

Commlting Servies of Human Besourcs

Fan J'inEru

Itlleciual Bt of duman Resowreca ard Tinse

He Wi

Shamghai fhareguug Hi-Tedh Park Development Company

Traiming Instrwctor for IS0 Intemal Anditor

Office Building Leasing Servce

shanghal 1Kangz Guatin Healtheare Group., Inc.

Sponsar af Fhysical Examiracion mr Fersmime|

Shangha Chengtar Information & Tochnoagy Ce., Ld

Pesonme] Suppert for Hueodut Projed

Cacheng Low Offices

Legil Serviee

Shamghei Branch Ofle, Do Hua Conalied Poblic Sccoimiams (Specid

Cencral Parinersbig

Anral Audit

Jmmuin Cerndiled Publie Acco Imenmns

Fimancial Semvioe

Bduscation Burean of Hummar Destrect, Sheayvang City

Taamang Suppon For Training Camp of Principals

Shanghai Mincoity Asset Mmngem:nt Co | Lad,

Irvesiment Famd Management

(I A dotal of 27,799 hoors of voluntary service has been provided to the foundation by 744 volunteers

iluring this reparing perbnl.

[hnor Service Provided Mumber of Service Hours
345 Iisdwviduals Diresaim Coach Program 19616
33 Dwdwvidualy Oithers B.183
Tatal EN L

VI Descviption on Extermal Commitments & Contingencics

The foundaticn has no exemal commitmer (s & contingencics,

Motes: to Financial Statemenis
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Adream Foundation
Maotes o Fingncial Statemenis of 2016
XVITL Deseription on Mon-adjusting Events after Balance Sheet Date

The foundaticn has no non-adjusting events afier balance sheet daiz,
XX, Other Significant Events

[he foundaticn has ng other significant events.

Person in Charge: Pan Jiangxue {Signed)
Head of Accounting Department: Zhao Degiang i Signed)

Prepared by: £hao Deqiang (Signed)
JekiE ek

- l.)f%;:

1y ihdreany Eoundgticn -

b Ay A R
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_"I. A : MName Hu Horg
i
"L - Ciender Female
Date af Birin ~ June 26, 1971
Unit of Shanghai Branch Dffice,
- ™ Serice D Hua Cenified Public
Business License General Parmership
General Parinership)
I Card W S402027 10020002
Umified Social Credit Code: #1310109398 1787421 R
Licerse Number: 0000000020 16042001 71
Mame Shanglsai Brancy Offse:, [ Hua Cerfafied wblic Accouatants Special General Partoersluip)
Tvpe Special General Partnership (Branch Office) Anmual lnspcnticm chislral.i-:m
Flace of Business Feosoim 202-%, Mo, 3 Alley 439, Guaagyue Bosd, Honghoa Destisct, Shanghai
Person in Charge Lyu Qiuping _Ihls c&_mﬁr:ate has teen qual_lﬂed by
inspection and should remair vahd
Date of Establishsvent Jine X1, HM2 for one vear.
Term of Operation Froma Jure 21, X2 1o Unspeaified Date
Busingss Scape Foview ind el of fmancin’ siatenents of entemnses & issunce of aodit cports, venlootion of

cavtal of emberprises & psuasoe of capital ven fiiaton reports: supply of audid services i merger,
separation and Iquidaton nurters of enterprises & isnance of elevan! repoits; sudi of apaual fial
aitlensnl fun capital vonst oo, kb spcocy, sosmpling saselaiion, s oo,
munagement consuliaton, acoounimg raimmg, assels appraisal; other busimesses s stipalated by
lawe & regilatinme

[ for nems which skould be approved accondma o lay, operatme welvabies can be implementad
wily afber approval =) froon mevant Jopartmomtdsparc oboaimod |

Stamp:; Shanghal Branct (Niice, Da Hea Certified Prblic Accountants (Special Ueseral Pavinership)
Stamp:; The Special Stamp for Ananal fnspectior, Shanghai fastitare of Certified Pablic Accountanis

Cemificae Numbe 3 10000030162

Instinne Approving Reglsiratlon: Shanghal

Reg]ﬂnﬂm“ ﬂuth:ll'lq.-' Institute of Certified Public Acdcountants

Please scan the code to get detailed onling informatior Apnl 29,2016 Date of Issue: July 24, 1997 Date Monh. Year

Stampe Vil (e of Beifing ddvanivtration for Tnovetry and Conemeres

Wehsite of Mabonal Fraterpree Credit Infrmatios Publeity Systean: bips Seere o preendnetion

ﬂupun‘uﬂ:\d by State Admunaetratnen faor |.||.-J|.u.1r:.l E Comumeres of ke Peogplae®e HI.'|1IIII-IIJI.' af Chaia
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